
Scrutiny Standing  
Panel Agenda 

1 

 
 
 
 
ICT and E-Government Scrutiny Standing Panel 
Monday, 8th August, 2005 
 
Place: Committee Room 2 
  
Time: 7.30 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

S G Hill - Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01992 564249 Email: shill@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors F Maclaine (Chairman), M Cohen (Vice-Chairman), S Barnes, Mrs D Borton, 
M Colling, Mrs D Collins, T Farr, P McMillan, Mrs P K Rush and Mrs M Sartin 
 
 
 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND 

 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services)  To report the appointment of any 
substitute members for the meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services). To declare interests in any items on the 
agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member. 
 
Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting 
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a 

 



ICT and E-Government Scrutiny Standing Panel Monday, 8 August 2005 
 

2 

matter. 
 

 4. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

  (Chairman/Lead Officer) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed the Terms 
of Reference of this Panel and associated Work Programme. This is attached. The 
Panel are asked at each meeting to review both documents. 
 

 5. CORPORATE CONTACT CENTRE - SCOPING STUDY REPORT  (Pages 5 - 110) 
 

  (Portfolio Holder for ICT and Corporate Support Services/A Scott – Head of ICT and 
Communications) To consider the attached report. 
 

 6. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE   

 
  To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee at its next meeting. 
 

 7. FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

  To consider the forward programme of meeting dates for the Panel. 
 

 
 
 
 



TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL 
 
Title:  e-Government and Information & Communications Technology (ICT) 
 
Status:  Standing Panel 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 

(1) To consider how the implementation of the ODPM Implementing e-Government 
(IEG) Priority Outcomes and the local e-Government Strategy should be monitored 
and prioritised and to make any resulting recommendations to the ICT and Support 
Services Portfolio Holder or Cabinet as appropriate. 

 
a) To consider within this theme options for Member connectivity to the Council’s 
new Committee Management System. This relates to Priority outcomes R5, R6 and 
R22.  

 
(2) To consider the introduction of a Corporate Customer Contact Centre on behalf of 

the ICT and Support Services Portfolio Holder and to make any resulting 
recommendations to the ICT and Support Services Portfolio Holder or Cabinet as 
appropriate. 

 
a) To consider the specific ICT role within the Corporate Customer Contact Centre 
and agree which elements of this project should be monitored and reviewed by 
other O&S panels/committee 

 
(3) To consider the Council’s IEG Government Returns on behalf of the ICT and 

Support Services Portfolio Holder prior to consideration by Cabinet. 
 
(4) To review the Council’s ICT Strategy on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee, ICT and Support Services Portfolio Holder and Head of ICT and to 
make any resulting recommendations to the ICT and Support Services Portfolio 
Holder or Cabinet as appropriate. 

 
(5) To monitor progress on the Council’s ICT Service Business Action Plan on a six 

monthly basis. 
 

(6) To consider the introduction of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 
2005 on behalf of the ICT and Support Services Portfolio Holder prior to 
consideration by Cabinet. 

 
(7) To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Council and the Cabinet with 

recommendations on matters allocated to the Panel. 
 
Work Programme 2005/6 
Item 
 

Priority 
 

Report 
Deadline 

 
1. Review of the Council’s IEG Strategy 
2. Introduction of a Customer Contact Centre 
3. ICT Strategy Review 
4. Re-use of Public Sector Information 

Regulations 
 

 
High 
High 
High 
Medium 

 
September 2005 
September 2005 
October 2005 
February 2006 

Chairman: Councillor F Maclaine 
 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to E-Government and ICT 
Standing Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 8 August 2005 
 
Portfolios: ICT and Corporate Support Services 
 
Subject:  Corporate Customer Contact Centre – Scoping Study Report 
  
Officer contact for further information:  A J Scott (4457) 
 
Committee Secretary: S G Hill (Ext 4249) 
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 
To consider the attached draft report to the Cabinet and make comments 
accordingly. 
 
1. (Portfolio Holder for ICT and Corporate Support Services) The attached report 
deals with proposals for a Customer Services Transformation Programme (CSTP) 
and recent consultancy by Steria Ltd to undertake a scoping study on the 
implications of introducing a customer contact centre. 
 
2. Details of the scoping study have been sent to members of the Panel 
separately. Please bring these with you to the meeting. Representatives of Steria will 
be attending the meeting. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to the Cabinet 
 
Report reference: C/   /2005 
Date of meeting:  
 
Portfolios: ICT and Corporate Support Services 
 
Subject:  Corporate Customer Contact Centre – Scoping Study Report 
  
Officer contact for further information:  A J Scott (4457) 
 
Committee Secretary: 
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 
(1) That the adoption of a Customer Service Transformation Programme (CSTP), 

spearheaded by a Corporate Customer Contact Centre is, in principle, the 
preferred option for the Council. 

 
(2) To note and agree the findings and budgetary implications of the Corporate 

Customer Contact Centre scoping study undertaken by Steria Ltd. (Circulated 
Separately); 

 
(3) That a report be made to Council to pursue the implementation of a CSTP as a 

matter of policy, spearheaded by a Corporate Customer Contact Centre; 
 
(4) That external consultants be appointed to support the authority with the 

development of the CSTP, specifically: 
 

(a) Programme and change management; 
(b) Business process re-engineering support; 
(c) Staff selection, recruitment and training; 
(d) System software configuration; and 
(e) Technical and integration services; 

 
(5) That the Government approved and encouraged S-Cat pre-competed method of 

procurement for this programme be pursued in preference to the normal 
requirements of Contract Standing Orders; and 

 
(6) That the further reports detailing the specific CSB, DDF and Capital budgetary 

requirement for this project to include the accommodation and additional 
staffing costs which were excluded from the consultants report be reviewed by 
the Portfolio Holder in consultation with the Standing Scrutiny Panel on ICT 
and E Government with a view to further recommendation being brought 
forward. 

 
Report: 
 
1. In November 2004 the Council appointed Steria Ltd to undertake a scoping study of the 

budgetary implications of moving forward the corporate aim of introducing a customer 
contact centre. The study, that has now been completed, would assist the Council in 
establishing the outline costs and benefits and so support the Council in making a clear 
decision on how best to proceed. 

Page 7



Steria Scoping Study - Summary 
 
2. The following sections summarise the findings of the consultants report (circulated 

separately). 
 

(a) CPA Background  
 
3. It is clear that the Council needs to address the ambitions set out in its various e-

Government strategies and statements. Most of these ambitions relate to improved 
customer services and putting the customer “first” in terms of the way direct services 
are delivered. During the Council’s CPA inspection the Audit Commission raised the 
issue of the outstanding strategic aim of implementing a customer contact centre and 
as a result the Council agreed to give this project a high priority status. 

 
(b) Improvement Needs 

 
4. The main aims of a modern local government customer contact centre are to improve 

the customer’s experience of using all service areas of the Council. Specifically the 
Council should improve its performance on: 

 
(i) Answering only 3 out of 10 customer telephone calls; 
 
(ii) Transferring customers from one department to another; 
 
(iii) Implementing a consistent telephone answering standard, training every member 

of staff and measuring compliance; 
 
(iv) Enabling customers to access the majority of Council services at a single ground 

floor reception area at the Civic Offices; and 
 
(v) Extending opening hours to meet customer demand. 

 
(c) Customer Improvement Programme 

 
5. The Council has committed itself to improving customer service for at least three years 

and should now seek to achieve that objective. The benefits of a Customer First 
programme fall into three areas: 

 
(i) First class customer service - Better access to Council services; high quality 
and consistency of customer contact; closed-loop management of enquiries; single 
view of customer history; 

 
(ii) A more efficient authority - Increase back office productivity by answering 
enquiries in front office and using workflow to ensure process compliance; manage 
costs by sharing resources (staff, facilities, ICT)  

 
(iii) Information for members and officers - Trends in demand (by 
service/volume/time); pinpoint hotspots; ward level analysis; early warning of service 
issues; customer management costs; access channel usage/costs; compliments & 
complaints analysis 
 

Page 8



(d) Programme 
 
6. The programme of work being recommended would start an authority wide 

transformation project that will take two to three years to fully implement, but would see 
an improvement in customer service across the whole authority within the first year.  

 
7. The first area of change would be the front office of the authority, as this will make an 

immediate difference to the customer. The more complex back office process re-
engineering would be left to the later stages of the project to allow “quick wins” to 
herald the new approach.  The Council would use a ‘broad and shallow’ approach to 
this first stage and this may affect the roles of up to 150 existing staff. It would be 
essential that a Customer Services Manager be in post to oversee this first stage of the 
project. 

 
(e) Staffing 

 
8. Based on the volume of calls answered by the Council (1.3m per annum), it is 

estimated that the Authority will require a staffing level of 35-45 for its customer contact 
centre and this would require the allocation of approximately 300-350 square metres of 
office space. The size of the ‘one stop shop’ general reception area, cash receipting 
area and the number of interview rooms will need to be determined during the project 
initiation stage and have not been calculated as part of this report. 

 
(f) ICT Investment 

 
9. During this first stage there would be a significant investment in the supporting ICT 

infrastructure. This would include Customer Relationship Management System (CRM), 
PC’s, networking and telephony equipment.  The Council has recently agreed a new 
staffing structure for its ICT service and therefore the human resources requirement for 
this element of the programme should shortly be in place. 

 
(g) Specialist Support 

 
10. The first stage would also require a number of specialist implementation services 

including: 
 

(i) Programme and change management; 
(ii) Business process re-engineering support; 
(iii) Staff selection, recruitment and training; 
(iv) System software configuration; and 
(v) Technical and integration services. 

 
11. The provision of these services has been included in the cost estimates and is based 

on a combination of external and internal staff resources being dedicated to this project. 
The Council will need to consider carefully the mix of external versus internal resource 
provision in greater detail during the production of the detailed implementation plan. 

 
(h) Business Case 

 
12. Although the Council has not produced a direct business case to back this proposal it is 

clear from both the National CRM project and the experiences of local Councils in 
Essex that there are many benefits to be gained from taking this strategic direction. 
These benefits cover a whole range of customer and business issues from quality of 
service and increased productivity and efficiency through to democratic engagement 
and better social inclusion. 

Page 9



 
13. The consultants report (circulated separately) covers in greater detail all these 

elements and includes a breakdown of the estimated resource implications. Although 
this is an ambitious programme for any Authority, particularly one that has experienced 
some difficulties with change, it is within the Council’s capability and it would allow for 
other key strategic issues to be addressed as part of its implementation. 

 
(i) Procurement 

 
14. Should the Council decide to move forward with this project it is clear that the Council 

would need to procure many different goods and services. In order to accelerate this 
process it is being recommended that the Council make use of the Office of 
Government Commerce (OGC) S-Cat procurement framework. S-Cat is a catalogue 
based procurement scheme to provide public sector organisations with a simplified 
means of procuring, and contracting for a wide range of consultancy and specialist 
services from a variety of service providers. 

 
15. An S-Cat procurement method would benefit the Council in the following ways: 

• Compliance with EC procurement regulations  
• Ability to call-off urgent requirements quickly  
• Very competitive fee rates available to all users  
• Choice of Service Providers and consultants  
• Easy ordering based on standardised procedures  
• Sound contractual protection  
• Electronic Commerce facilities  

Options for action: 
 
16. In order for the Council to now take a positive approach to its e-Government agenda, 

Members and Officers need to move forward with a single vision for change and one 
that is clearly focussed on a much better experience for the customer of Council 
services. This vision for change could be drawn around a customer service 
transformation programme that is spearheaded with a corporate customer contact 
centre. A decision now needs to be made for its implementation and the change of its 
status from a possible medium term goal to a current corporate priority. 

 
17. The Council could choose not to implement a corporate customer contact centre, and 

simply enhance customer services with better use of technology. This could include the 
implementation of a CRM system to link all Council Services together to share 
customer data and provide a single view of the customer to executive management and 
Members. This option would not however make the most effective and efficient use of 
staff resources nor allow for easily managed extended hours of service. The customer 
would also still need to know what part of the authority is relevant to their enquiry. The 
technology costs for this approach would be similar to that of a fully implemented 
corporate customer contact centre. 

 
18. The Council could remain with its existing approach to customer services and not invest 

in either CRM technology or a customer contact centre. This option would be 
completely out of line with all other Essex Local Authorities and its existing ICT Policy. 

 
Statement in support of recommended action: 
 
19. The ODPM has linked this years (2005/6) grant directly to the “priority outcomes” and is 

Page 10



expecting that last years allocation of £350,000 plus the allocation of £150,000 in 
2005/6 is used to assist in the delivery of all 29 “required” outcomes by March 2006. 
The Council is currently considering through its Overview and Scrutiny function the 
allocation of e-Government projects to this additional £500,000 of capital grants and it 
would seem appropriate for a large proportion of this capital to be used to assist in the 
financing of the Council’s Customer Service Transformation Programme. 

 
20. ECC are currently implementing their customer contact centre and phase one started 

operations in April 2005.  This has provided a single access point for all Essex Citizens 
to the full range of ECC services. Now that this Council is electronically linked to both 
the data and voice networks of ECC it would be possible to provide a fully joined up 
service between both contact centres in the future. Indeed the Essex Council’s referred 
to in the consultants report are already planning for this capability. This will allow for 
fully integrated, shared and consistent information/transactional resources across all 
Essex Councils. 

 
21. Epping Forest District Council must now move quickly and decisively into the arena of a 

customer first approach and into customer contact centres as a first step in order to 
participate in the currently emerging drive towards both Essex and regional wide based 
services. The Council has been taking a sensibly cautious approach to this subject for 
the past three years, but now with most Essex Districts implementing such centres and 
the Council having reached a point where it has a number of key strategic issues to 
address, a corporate Customer Contact Centre would drive through the Council the 
required change in attitudes towards customer service and give the Authority chance to 
regain a true corporate direction to the provision of a ‘customer first’ council. 

 
Consultation undertaken: 
 
22. Discussions on the future implementation of a Council customer contact centre have 

been made with the following groups: 
 

• informal briefing for all members of EFDC 
• Cabinet 
• Management Board 
• Accommodation Working Party 
• Senior Management Team 
• Essex Online Partnership 
• ICT and E-Government Working Group 

 
23. Consultation with the Overview and Scrutiny Panel has been conducted both informally 

and at a meeting of the Panel. The current report has been submitted to the Panel and 
their views will be reported at the Cabinet. The detailed work on taking the project 
forward is proposed to be undertaken by the Portfolio Holder in consultation with the 
Scrutiny Panel. 

. 
Resource implications:   
 
Budget provision:  IEG Grant 2004/5 and additional Capital, CSB and DDF expenditure 

(see recommendations) 
 
Personnel:  Nil 
 
Land: Nil 
 

Page 11



Community Plan/BVPP reference: Council Plan ref 92 
 
Relevant statutory powers: None 
 
Background papers: Cabinet Report on Customer Contact Centre, IEG Statement, 

Corporate ICT Strategy 
 
Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: None 
 
Key Decision reference: Forward Plan 2005/6 
 
 

Page 12



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
1

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

:

R
ic

ha
rd

 B
al

dw
in

, S
en

io
r B

us
in

es
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt

P
at

ric
k 

S
te

ph
en

so
n,

 C
R

M
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

M
an

ag
er

N
ic

ho
la

s 
R

aw
lin

gs
, C

on
su

lta
nt

Page 13



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
2

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

D
oc

um
en

t c
on

tro
l

O
w

ne
rs

hi
p

S
te

ria
 L

im
ite

d 
is

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t. 
It 

is
 is

su
ed

 
by

 S
te

ria
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 ri
ch

ar
d.

ba
ld

w
in

@
st

er
ia

.c
o.

uk
, t

o 
w

ho
m

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
e 

re
qu

es
ts

 o
r q

ue
rie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
re

ct
ed

.

V
er

si
on

 C
on

tro
l

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s 

is
su

ed
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
te

ria
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.
A

ny
 c

ha
ng

e 
to

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 it
s 

ve
rs

io
n 

nu
m

be
r. 

V
er

si
on

 R
ec

or
d

R
ic

ha
rd

 B
al

dw
in

Fi
na

l v
er

si
on

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
up

da
te

s 
di

sc
us

se
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
27

 J
un

e 
20

05
1.

2

R
ic

ha
rd

 B
al

dw
in

V
er

si
on

 is
su

ed
 to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

re
vi

ew
 o

f d
ra

ft 
w

ith
 S

te
ph

en
 M

et
ca

lfe
, P

et
er

 
H

ay
w

oo
d 

an
d 

A
dr

ia
n 

S
co

tt.

U
pd

at
ed

 fo
ot

er
s;

 c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
om

e 
fin

di
ng

s;

15
 J

un
e 

20
05

1.
1

R
ic

ha
rd

 B
al

dw
in

D
ra

ft 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

S
te

ria
 in

te
rn

al
 re

vi
ew

9 
Ju

ne
 2

00
5

1.
0d

R
ic

ha
rd

 B
al

dw
in

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
2 

Ju
ne

 2
00

5
0.

1d

C
ha

ng
ed

 B
y

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 C

ha
ng

e
D

at
e

V
er

si
on

1
D

oc
um

en
t c

on
tr

ol

Page 14



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
3

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

D
oc

um
en

t c
on

tro
l

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

W
hi

ls
t t

hi
s 

do
cu

m
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

ca
lly

; f
or

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il,
 p

er
m

is
si

on
 m

us
t b

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

fro
m

 S
te

ria
. E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 a
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
lis

t h
el

d 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

S
te

ria
 C

on
su

lti
ng

.

R
ef

er
en

ce
s

G
lo

ss
ar

yD
ec

 2
00

4

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5

D
at

e

C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
N

at
io

na
l P

ro
je

ct
s 

at
 th

e 
H

ea
rt 

of
 E

xc
el

le
nt

 
S

er
vi

ce
s:

 T
he

 B
en

ef
its

 o
f C

R
M

2

M
ys

te
ry

 S
ho

pp
er

s 
Lt

d.
Th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

R
ep

or
t

1

D
oc

. N
o.

 / 
S

ou
rc

e 
Ti

tle
R

ef
. 

N
o.

 

1
D

oc
um

en
t c

on
tr

ol

O
ffi

ce
 o

f t
he

 D
ep

ut
y 

P
rim

e 
M

in
is

te
r

O
D

P
M

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Te
rm

A
 u

ni
t o

f m
ea

su
re

m
en

t o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
de

ns
ity

 in
 a

 te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

sy
st

em
E

rla
ng

C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

C
R

M

Page 15



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
4

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
on

te
nt

s
1.

D
oc

um
en

t c
on

tro
l

2.
S

um
m

ar
y

3.
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
an

d 
sc

op
e

4.
Fi

nd
in

gs
1.

S
tra

te
gy

, o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s

2.
C

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t
3.

C
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
4.

Te
le

ph
on

e 
ca

ll 
vo

lu
m

es
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
5.

S
en

io
r O

ffi
ce

rs
’ p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e 
on

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

ie
s

6.
S

en
io

r O
ffi

ce
rs

’ v
ie

w
 o

f h
ow

 a
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

 w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y

5.
C

or
po

ra
te

 c
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 ro

ut
e 

m
ap

6.
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

le
ve

l c
os

t m
od

el
7.

S
ol

ut
io

n 
ou

tc
om

es
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
8.

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

9.
Ap

pe
nd

ic
es

1.
Te

le
ph

on
y 

da
ta

2.
C

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l m

ea
su

re
s

1
D

oc
um

en
t c

on
tr

ol

Page 16



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
5

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

S
um

m
ar

y

Page 17



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
6

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

A
 C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

tp
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 a
ut

ho
rit

y
‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t’,
 a

n 
au

th
or

ity
 w

id
e 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 2

-3
 y

ea
rs

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t
S

to
p 

ta
lk

in
g 

ab
ou

t a
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

 p
ro

je
ct

; s
ta

rt 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
a 

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
tp

ro
gr

am
m

e
C

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
fro

nt
 o

ffi
ce

 fi
rs

t, 
le

av
e 

tim
e-

co
ns

um
in

g 
ba

ck
 o

ffi
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

 re
-e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
un

til
 

la
te

r
S

co
pe

 m
us

t i
nc

lu
de

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s;
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n;

 c
ul

tu
re

; t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

&
 p

ro
ce

ss

Th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
tp

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ill 
im

pr
ov

e 
ev

er
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 w
ith

in
 a

 y
ea

r
In

iti
al

ly
, u

se
 a

 ‘b
ro

ad
 &

 s
ha

llo
w

’ i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

M
ay

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
ro

le
s 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
10

0-
15

0 
st

af
f

R
ec

ru
it 

a 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

an
ag

er
 e

ar
ly

, t
o 

dr
iv

e 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

B
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

ca
lls

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 1
.1

5 
m

illi
on

 p
er

 a
nn

um
, w

e 
es

tim
at

e 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 w

ill
 

re
qu

ire
 a

 s
ta

ff 
of

 3
5-

45
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 in
 a

 C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
tc

en
tre

 o
cc

up
yi

ng
 a

 
sp

ac
e 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
26

0-
32

0 
sq

ua
re

 m
et

re
s 

an
d:

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

C
R

M
 s

er
ve

rs
; P

C
s;

 te
le

ph
on

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t; 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
; C

R
M

 &
 te

le
ph

on
y 

so
ftw

ar
e

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
ch

an
ge

 m
an

ag
em

en
t; 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
ro

ce
ss

 re
-e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
su

pp
or

t; 
tra

in
in

g;
 C

R
M

 &
 

te
le

ph
on

y 
so

ftw
ar

e 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n;

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

A
dj

ac
en

t a
re

a 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
’s

 re
ce

pt
io

n 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 m

ee
tin

g 
ro

om
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

Su
m

m
ar

y

2 Page 18



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
7

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

If 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ch
oo

se
s 

to
 c

on
du

ct
 it

s 
ow

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 o
nl

y,
 e

xt
er

na
l c

os
ts

 =
 c

.£
0.

5m
 

*E
xc

lu
de

s 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
st

af
f c

os
ts

Su
m

m
ar

y

2

51
0

To
ta

l

31
0

S
of

tw
ar

e

20
0

H
ar

dw
ar

e

C
ap

ita
l

£0
00

Page 19



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
8

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

To
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 w

ho
le

 C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 in
ve

st
 £

2m
* 

ov
er

 5
 y

ea
rs 60

5
14

10
To

ta
l

90
0

S
er

vi
ce

s

31
0

S
of

tw
ar

e

20
0

H
ar

dw
ar

e

R
ev

en
ue

£0
00

C
ap

ita
l

£0
00

*E
xc

lu
de

s 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
st

af
f c

os
ts

Su
m

m
ar

y

2 Page 20



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
9

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

an
d 

sc
op

e 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

y

Page 21



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
10

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
de

fin
es

 C
R

M
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3

“T
he

 k
ey

 d
riv

er
s 

fo
r a

 C
R

M
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r t
en

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
iti

ze
ns

, t
og

et
he

r w
ith

 s
om

e 
re

al
 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

of
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
 

O
th

er
 d

riv
er

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 to

 fo
cu

s 
lim

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 th
os

e 
in

 m
os

t n
ee

d
or

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 c
us

to
m

er
 fa

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.”

“T
he

 k
ey

 d
riv

er
s 

fo
r a

 C
R

M
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r t
en

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
iti

ze
ns

, t
og

et
he

r w
ith

 s
om

e 
re

al
 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

of
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
 

O
th

er
 d

riv
er

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 to

 fo
cu

s 
lim

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 th
os

e 
in

 m
os

t n
ee

d
or

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 c
us

to
m

er
 fa

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.”

“C
R

M
 s

ta
nd

s 
fo

r C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

  T
he

 c
us

to
m

er
, i

n 
th

is
 c

as
e,

 c
an

 
be

 a
 c

iti
ze

n,
 b

us
in

es
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e,
 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

 o
r p

ar
tn

er
. 

C
R

M
 is

 th
e 

di
sc

ip
lin

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
w

ay
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

ed
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

, p
eo

pl
e,

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

. “

“C
R

M
 s

ta
nd

s 
fo

r C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

  T
he

 c
us

to
m

er
, i

n 
th

is
 c

as
e,

 c
an

 
be

 a
 c

iti
ze

n,
 b

us
in

es
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e,
 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

 o
r p

ar
tn

er
. 

C
R

M
 is

 th
e 

di
sc

ip
lin

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
w

ay
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

ed
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

, p
eo

pl
e,

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

. “

Page 22



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
11

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
id

en
tif

ie
s 

th
e 

ke
y 

dr
iv

er
s

“C
R

M
 s

ta
nd

s 
fo

r C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

  T
he

 c
us

to
m

er
, i

n 
th

is
 c

as
e,

 c
an

 
be

 a
 c

iti
ze

n,
 b

us
in

es
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e,
 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

 o
r p

ar
tn

er
. 

C
R

M
 is

 th
e 

di
sc

ip
lin

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
w

ay
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

ed
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

, p
eo

pl
e,

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

. “

“C
R

M
 s

ta
nd

s 
fo

r C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

  T
he

 c
us

to
m

er
, i

n 
th

is
 c

as
e,

 c
an

 
be

 a
 c

iti
ze

n,
 b

us
in

es
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e,
 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

 o
r p

ar
tn

er
. 

C
R

M
 is

 th
e 

di
sc

ip
lin

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
w

ay
 

cu
st

om
er

s 
ar

e 
m

an
ag

ed
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

, p
eo

pl
e,

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

. “

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3

“T
he

 k
ey

 d
riv

er
s 

fo
r a

 C
R

M
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r t
en

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
iti

ze
ns

, t
og

et
he

r w
ith

 s
om

e 
re

al
 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

of
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
 

O
th

er
 d

riv
er

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 to

 fo
cu

s 
lim

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 th
os

e 
in

 m
os

t n
ee

d
or

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 c
us

to
m

er
 fa

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.”

“T
he

 k
ey

 d
riv

er
s 

fo
r a

 C
R

M
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r t
en

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
iti

ze
ns

, t
og

et
he

r w
ith

 s
om

e 
re

al
 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
n 

of
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
 

O
th

er
 d

riv
er

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 to

 fo
cu

s 
lim

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
on

 th
os

e 
in

 m
os

t n
ee

d
or

 to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

fr
om

 c
us

to
m

er
 fa

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.”

Page 23



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
12

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

B
y 

su
m

m
er

 2
00

4,
 h

al
f o

f U
K

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
d 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
C

R
M

…

So
ur

ce
: C

R
M

 N
at

io
na

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Su
rv

ey
 J

ul
y 

20
04

   

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3 Page 24



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
13

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

…
m

ai
nl

y 
be

ca
us

e 
th

ey
 w

an
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

be
tte

r s
er

vi
ce

 to
 

cu
st

om
er

s 62
%

 e
xp

ec
tin

g 
be

tte
r c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s

So
ur

ce
: C

R
M

 N
at

io
na

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Su
rv

ey
 J

ul
y 

20
04

   

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3 Page 25



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
14

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

…
 b

ut
 it

s 
no

t a
ll 

pl
ai

n 
sa

ili
ng

, t
he

re
 a

re
 c

ha
lle

ng
es To

p 
th

re
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
C

ul
tu

ra
l c

ha
ng

e

S
ys

te
m

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

B
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
ch

an
ge

To
p 

th
re

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

C
ul

tu
ra

l c
ha

ng
e

S
ys

te
m

 in
te

gr
at

io
n

B
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
ch

an
ge

So
ur

ce
: C

R
M

 N
at

io
na

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Su
rv

ey
 J

ul
y 

20
04

   

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3 Page 26



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
15

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

E
ss

ex
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
in

ve
st

in
g 

in
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3

E
ss

ex
 C

C

= 
Li

ve
, o

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s

Page 27



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
16

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 n
ow

 h
as

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 c
ha

ng
e

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3

E
ss

ex
 c

ou
nt

y 
&

 d
is

tri
ct

s
E

ss
ex

 c
ou

nt
y 

&
 d

is
tri

ct
s

C
PA

N
ow

: G
oo

d
N

ex
t: 

??
??

C
us

to
m

er
 

se
rv

ic
e

C
us

to
m

er
 

se
rv

ic
e

N
o 

de
ci

si
on

 
N

o 
de

ci
si

on
 

C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e
A

nn
ua

l E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 S

ta
te

m
en

t
C

R
M

 N
at

io
na

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e

A
nn

ua
l E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 S
ta

te
m

en
t

Page 28



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
17

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

st
ud

y 
ad

dr
es

se
s 

th
e 

fir
st

 tw
o 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 O
D

P
M

 
N

at
io

na
l C

R
M

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Fr

am
ew

or
k

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3 Page 29



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
18

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
co

pe
 o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

s,
 b

ut
 e

xc
lu

de
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s,

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

&
 c

os
t/b

en
ef

it

S
tu

dy
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l w
ith

 o
ut

lin
e 

co
st

s 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 o

n 
ho

w
 b

es
t t

o 
pr

oc
ee

d 
w

ith
 a

 C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

To
 in

fo
rm

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
e 

co
un

ci
l s

en
io

r o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
t t

hi
s 

ea
rly

 s
ta

ge
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 
de

fin
iti

on
.

S
co

pe
 o

f s
tu

dy
A

t t
hi

s 
st

ag
e,

 a
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 s
co

pe
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 –

ou
t o

f s
co

pe
Th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 w
ill

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

r a
ny

 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 a
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

–
lim

ite
d 

sc
op

e
D

ur
in

g 
th

is
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

t, 
S

te
ria

 c
on

su
lte

d 
w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
co

gn
is

es
 th

at
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
ke

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

r g
ro

up
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

is
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
s 

th
at

 fu
rth

er
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 

its
 c

us
to

m
er

s.

D
et

ai
le

d 
co

st
/b

en
ef

its
 re

vi
ew

 –
ou

t o
f s

co
pe

Th
is

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
an

y 
st

ud
y 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 w
or

kl
oa

d 
of

 c
ou

nc
il 

st
af

f.

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3

Sc
op

in
g 

St
ud

y 
PI

D

Page 30



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
19

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
en

io
r o

ffi
ce

rs
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 w
er

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

P
et

er
 H

ay
w

oo
d

H
ou

si
ng A
la

n 
H

al
l, 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

R
og

er
 W

ils
on

, A
ss

is
ta

nt
 H

ea
d

P
au

l P
le

dg
er

, A
ss

is
ta

nt
 H

ea
d

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s
Jo

hn
 G

ilb
er

t, 
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
Jo

yc
e 

C
ha

m
be

rla
in

, O
ffi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
Fi

na
nc

e
B

ob
 P

al
m

er
, H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ce
,

Ja
ne

t T
w

in
n,

 B
en

ef
its

 M
an

ag
er

R
ob

 P
av

ey
, R

ev
en

ue
s 

M
an

ag
er

R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ia
n 

W
ill

et
t, 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

R
ec

ep
tio

n 
st

af
f

W
or

ks
 M
ic

k 
M

er
ric

k,
 C

hi
ef

 W
or

ks
 O

ffi
ce

r

Le
ga

l, 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

&
 E

st
at

es
C

ol
le

en
 O

’B
oy

le
, H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
M

ik
e 

Ti
pp

in
g,

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
M

an
ag

er

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
D

er
ek

 M
cN

ab
, H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
La

ur
a 

M
ac

N
ei

ll,
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 H
ea

d

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Jo
hn

 P
re

st
on

, H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

B
ar

ry
 L

an
d,

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 H

ea
d 

(D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

on
tro

l)
Jo

hn
 K

er
sh

aw
, A

ss
is

ta
nt

 H
ea

d 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l)

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 &
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
To

ny
 T

id
ey

, H
ea

d 
of

 H
R

 a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

IC
T 

&
 S

up
po

rt 
S

er
vi

ce
s

A
dr

ia
n 

S
co

tt,
 H

ea
d 

of
 IC

T 
&

 S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

w
itc

hb
oa

rd
 s

ta
ff

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 s

co
pe

3

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
ls

o 
ha

d 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 b

rie
f S

te
ph

en
 M

et
ca

lfe
, 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 H
ol

de
r f

or
 IC

T 
&

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

ha
d 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 b
rie

f S
te

ph
en

 M
et

ca
lfe

, 
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
de

r f
or

 IC
T 

&
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Page 31



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
20

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

St
ra

te
gy

, o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s

Page 32



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
21

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 n

ot
es

 th
at

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 is
 s

lo
w

 to
 

m
ak

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 c
us

to
m

er
 a

cc
es

s
C

us
to

m
er

 c
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 fi

rs
t m

en
tio

ne
d 

in
 2

00
1

A
pp

ea
re

d 
in

 2
00

2,
 2

00
3,

 2
00

4 
IE

G
 

st
at

em
en

ts

Th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 p

ic
ke

d 
up

 a
ct

io
n 

po
in

t o
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

la
n

4
Fi

nd
in

gs
 : 

St
ra

te
gy

, O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

Page 33



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
22

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
er

e 
is

 u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 a
m

on
gs

t t
he

 s
en

io
r o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l m
od

el
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

tw
o 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
rs

: t
he

y 
ar

e 
ta

sk
ed

 to
 d

es
ig

n 
a 

ne
w

 o
ffi

ce
r s

tru
ct

ur
e 

by
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6,
 fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

by
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

8
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
ov

ed
 to

 E
ss

ex
 C

C
 (J

un
e 

05
); 

Le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tre
s 

pa
rtn

er
 s

el
ec

te
d

P
et

er
 H

ay
w

oo
d

Jo
in

t C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e

Jo
hn

 S
co

tt
Jo

in
t C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e

Ia
n 

W
ille

tt
H

ea
d 

of
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s
D

er
ek

 M
cN

ab
H

ea
d 

of
 L

ei
su

re

C
ol

le
en

 O
'B

oy
le

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
, A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

E
st

at
es

Jo
hn

 P
re

st
on

H
ea

d 
of

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
dr

ia
n 

Sc
ot

t
H

ea
d 

of
 IC

T 
&

 S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

s
A

la
n 

H
al

l
H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

B
ob

 P
al

m
er

H
ea

d 
of

 F
in

an
ce

Jo
hn

 G
ilb

er
t

H
ea

d 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s

To
ny

 T
id

ey
H

ea
d 

of
 H

R
 &

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
gt

.
M

ic
k 

M
er

ric
k

C
hi

ef
 W

or
ks

 O
ffi

ce
r

C
ou

nc
il

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fa

ce
s 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

is
su

es
 in

 a
ny

 e
ve

nt
. A

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
tp

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
it 

ea
si

er
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
w

hi
ls

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fa

ce
s 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

is
su

es
 in

 a
ny

 e
ve

nt
. A

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
tp

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
it 

ea
si

er
 to

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
w

hi
ls

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

4
Fi

nd
in

gs
 : 

St
ra

te
gy

, O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Page 34



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
23

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 a

lo
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n 

lin
es

S
om

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 a

 c
us

to
m

er
 w

ou
ld

 le
gi

tim
at

el
y 

ex
pe

ct
 to

 b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
in

 a
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ay
, a

re
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

in
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pa
rts

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

G
ra

ffi
ti 

re
m

ov
al

 (R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

G
ro

un
ds

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (L
ei

su
re

)
In

ci
de

nt
 / 

nu
is

an
ce

 re
po

rti
ng

 (R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

H
ou

si
ng

 re
pa

irs
 (H

ou
si

ng
)

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l n
ui

sa
nc

e;
 W

as
te

 (E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s)
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

(T
ra

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 E

ss
ex

 C
C

 6
 J

un
e)

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
St

ra
te

gy
, O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es

4

M
an

y 
au

th
or

iti
es

 n
ow

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
cu

st
om

er
-fo

cu
se

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

qu
es

t p
ro

ce
ss

 
M

an
y 

au
th

or
iti

es
 n

ow
 o

pe
ra

te
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

cu
st

om
er

-fo
cu

se
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
qu

es
t p

ro
ce

ss
 

Page 35



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
24

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
en

io
r O

ffi
ce

rs
 re

co
gn

is
e 

th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ill
 c

om
e 

un
de

r 
sc

ru
tin

y 
as

 th
e 

re
-o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
S

om
e 

ro
le

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre

S
om

e 
ro

le
s 

w
ill

 re
m

ai
n,

 b
ut

 w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e

*F
ur

th
er

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

an
d 

st
af

fin
g 

im
pa

ct

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
St

ra
te

gy
, O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es

4

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

 c
ou

ld
 a

ffe
ct

 
10

0-
15

0*
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
le

s
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
of

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
 c

ou
ld

 a
ffe

ct
 

10
0-

15
0*

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

le
s

Page 36



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
25

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

C
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

Page 37



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
26

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 u
nd

er
-e

st
im

at
e 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f 
C

ha
ng

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t s
up

po
rt 

re
qu

ire
d

S
en

io
r o

ffi
ce

rs
 k

no
w

 th
at

 c
ha

ng
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 a
re

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g

‘S
in

gl
e 

S
ta

tu
s’

 w
as

 a
 b

itt
er

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e

D
es

pi
te

 u
ni

on
 s

up
po

rt,
 th

er
e 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
re

si
st

an
ce

S
en

io
r M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 h

ad
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

un
ite

d 
to

 d
riv

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e
ch

an
ge

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t “

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ilo

” s
tru

ct
ur

e 
m

iti
ga

te
s 

ag
ai

ns
t o

pe
nn

es
s 

to
 n

ew
 th

in
ki

ng
 

on
 h

ow
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

Th
e 

w
or

k 
fo

rc
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

tra
in

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l m

od
el

 th
at

 h
ar

dl
y 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 

in
te

r-
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l c
o-

op
er

at
io

n

W
hi

ls
t t

he
re

 is
 a

 v
ie

w
 th

at
 c

or
po

ra
te

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
m

in
im

al
, S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
as

 p
er

ce
iv

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 o

ve
r-

st
re

tc
he

d 
an

d 
ca

nn
ot

 a
ffo

rd
 to

 s
ha

re
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e

A
 ‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t’ 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
br

oa
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ha

ng
e 

is
su

es
.

Ty
pi

ca
lly

 it
 in

vo
lv

es
: m

an
y 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r g

ro
up

s;
 n

ew
 H

R
 is

su
es

; m
aj

or
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
al

te
ra

tio
ns

; t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

ch
an

ge
 &

 in
te

gr
at

io
n;

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

us
in

es
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

ch
an

ge
; 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 n

ew
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 m
od

el
s,

 a
nd

 a
 g

oo
d 

de
al

 o
f l

eg
al

 w
or

k.

A
 ‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t’ 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
br

oa
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ha

ng
e 

is
su

es
.

Ty
pi

ca
lly

 it
 in

vo
lv

es
: m

an
y 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r g

ro
up

s;
 n

ew
 H

R
 is

su
es

; m
aj

or
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
al

te
ra

tio
ns

; t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

ch
an

ge
 &

 in
te

gr
at

io
n;

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

us
in

es
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

ch
an

ge
; 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 n

ew
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 m
od

el
s,

 a
nd

 a
 g

oo
d 

de
al

 o
f l

eg
al

 w
or

k.

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

4 Page 38



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
27

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

In
 th

e 
pa

st
, t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

ha
d 

a 
m

ix
ed

 re
co

rd
 o

f u
si

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

M
ix

ed
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

R
is

k 
th

at
 to

o 
m

an
y 

in
te

r-
de

pe
nd

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
ith

ou
t o

ve
ra

ll 
di

re
ct

io
n

Th
e 

‘C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t’ 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

m
us

t b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

at
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 le
ve

l
S

om
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 u
se

d 
di

sc
ip

lin
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 e

.g
 P

R
IN

C
E

2

P
er

ha
ps

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 it

s 
hi

st
or

ic
 s

ta
bi

lit
y,

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
ex

pe
rti

se
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 d
riv

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

pl
ex

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

W
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

S
ta

tu
s,

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f c

or
po

ra
te

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
ve

r 
re

ce
nt

 y
ea

rs

R
is

k 
av

er
si

on
A

 c
ul

tu
re

 o
f c

au
tio

us
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 e
xi

st
s 

am
on

gs
t s

en
io

r o
ffi

ce
rs

N
ew

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 s

uf
fe

r a
 la

ck
 o

f b
uy

-in

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

4 Page 39



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
28

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

C
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce

Page 40



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
29

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f g

oo
d 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

: b
ut

 
th

is
 h

as
 n

ot
 p

er
m

ea
te

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

S
om

e 
fro

nt
 li

ne
 s

ta
ff,

 e
.g

. I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
C

en
tre

s,
 h

av
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
S

er
vi

ce
s.

 H
ow

ev
er

:
Th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

at
 th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 m
an

ag
ed

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 a
t r

is
k 

of
 is

su
in

g 
di

ffe
re

nt
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

 e
ve

ry
 o

ut
le

t
Th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

pu
bl

is
he

s 
im

m
en

se
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
va

rio
us

 fo
rm

at
s 

an
d 

to
 d

iff
er

en
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

A
t w

ha
t c

os
t?

 

Th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 

ac
ce

ss
 c

ha
nn

el
s

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4 Page 41



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
30

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
po

ck
et

s 
of

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 c
us

to
m

er
 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

B
en

ef
its

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

n 
a 

fro
nt

 a
nd

 b
ac

k 
of

fic
e 

re
sh

uf
fle

G
oo

d 
ne

w
s:

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s 

a 
de

si
re

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e
D

ra
w

ba
ck

: O
n 

th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
sc

al
e,

 th
is

 is
 ta

ct
ic

al
 c

ha
ng

e 
w

ith
 li

m
ite

d 
im

pa
ct

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t c
ar

ds
 fo

r H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

R
eq

ue
st

 lo
gg

ed
; c

us
to

m
er

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 re

ce
iv

es
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t/r

ep
ly

 c
ar

d;
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
w

or
k 

or
de

rs
 g

o 
to

 D
S

O

M
ys

te
ry

 s
ho

pp
in

g
W

hi
ls

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
di

d 
no

t c
om

m
is

si
on

 th
e 

su
rv

ey
, i

t p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

be
nc

hm
ar

k 
ag

ai
ns

t o
th

er
 C

ou
nc

ils
[R

ef
. 1

]
H

ig
hl

y 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e,
 h

is
to

ric
al

A
dv

an
ta

ge
: S

ho
w

s 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
pa

re
s 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s
D

ra
w

ba
ck

: N
o 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

cu
st

om
er

s 
us

e
–

E.
g.

 L
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s,
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

D
is

pe
rs

ed
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
C

en
tre

s
B

ut
, a

re
 th

ey
 in

 th
e 

op
tim

um
 lo

ca
tio

ns
?

In
te

rn
et

 p
ay

m
en

t s
er

vi
ce

C
us

to
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
s 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
fo

r s
om

e 
se

rv
ic

es
To

 in
fo

rm
 B

V
P

Is
C

on
du

ct
ed

 o
n 

a 
st

at
ut

or
y 

ba
si

s 
on

ly
. N

o 
pl

an
s 

fo
r a

 re
gu

la
r s

ur
ve

y.

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4 Page 42



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
31

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ne
ed

s 
to

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 C

us
to

m
er

 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 a

re
as

O
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs

5 
re

ce
pt

io
n 

de
sk

s 
in

 E
pp

in
g 

(4
 to

o 
m

an
y)

La
ck

 o
f c

on
si

st
en

tly
 a

pp
lie

d 
st

an
da

rd
s

Te
le

ph
on

e 
an

sw
er

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 is

 p
oo

r

‘P
as

s 
th

e 
cu

st
om

er
’

B
ot

to
m

 q
ua

rti
le

 B
V

P
Is

 in
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
re

as
H

ou
si

ng
 -

ke
pt

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

ts
B

en
ef

its
 –

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 ti

m
e

P
la

nn
in

g 
–

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 ti

m
e;

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
se

ar
ch

es
 

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4 Page 43



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
32

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

O
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 a

re
 n

ot
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

ar
ou

nd
 c

us
to

m
er

 n
ee

ds

P
la

nn
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r
M

or
e 

‘o
ff-

du
ty

’ t
ha

n 
‘o

n’

Fi
na

nc
e 

ha
ve

, i
n 

th
e 

pa
st

, 
us

ed
 a

 re
co

rd
ed

 m
es

sa
ge

 to
 

ca
pt

ur
e 

cu
st

om
er

 c
on

ta
ct

 fo
r 

pe
rio

ds
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

N
um

be
r o

f c
us

to
m

er
 c

al
ls

 le
ft 

un
an

sw
er

ed
08

00
 -

09
00

 : 
15

0/
da

y
17

00
/1

71
5-

18
00

 : 
35

/d
ay

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
FD

C
 S

ta
tis

tic
s

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4 Page 44



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
33

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ap

pe
ar

s 
to

 s
uf

fe
r f

ro
m

 a
 la

ck
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

he
re

nc
e 

to
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
La

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

de
pa

rtm
en

ts
Te

le
ph

on
y 

da
ta

 s
ho

w
s 

th
at

 c
al

l b
et

w
ee

n 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

 a
re

, m
or

e 
of

te
n 

th
an

 n
ot

, l
ef

t 
un

an
sw

er
ed

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 te
nd

 n
ot

 to
 h

ol
d 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
 in

 h
ig

h 
es

te
em

If 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

fo
r c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

, a
dh

er
en

ce
is

 in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 
Le

ad
s 

to
 p

at
ch

y 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
V

oi
ce

m
ai

l a
nd

 te
le

ph
on

e 
an

sw
er

in
g

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4 Page 45



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
34

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

: C
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 -

C
iv

ic
 O

ffi
ce

s

W
e 

to
ok

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
e 

E
pp

in
g 

C
iv

ic
 O

ffi
ce

s 
fro

m
 a

 
cu

st
om

er
 p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

4 Page 46



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
35

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

W
he

re
 to

 s
ta

rt?

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s

4
Th

e 
st

ai
rw

ay
 to

 h
ea

ve
n?

Page 47



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
36

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

W
ha

t m
es

sa
ge

 a
re

 w
e 

se
nd

in
g?

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s

4 Page 48



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
37

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

R
ec

ep
tio

ns
 g

al
or

e!

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s

4 Page 49



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
38

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

lo
ng

 m
ar

ch

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s

4 Page 50



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
39

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

si
gn

 w
as

 a
dd

ed
 a

fte
r a

 c
ab

bi
e 

w
as

 fo
un

d 
sn

or
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
co

rn
er

.

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s

4 Page 51



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
40

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

W
ha

t m
es

sa
ge

 a
re

 w
e 

se
nd

in
g?

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s

4 Page 52



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
41

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l r

ec
ei

ve
s 

vi
si

ts
 fr

om
 c

iti
ze

ns
 to

 m
ak

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

nd
 fo

r o
th

er
 e

nq
ui

rie
s

P
ay

m
en

ts
12

9,
00

0 
pe

r a
nn

um
Fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
at

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

tre
s

50
,0

00
 p

er
 a

nn
um

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 -
Vi

si
to

rs

4 Page 53



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
42

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
ou

nc
il 

ru
n 

ca
sh

 o
ffi

ce
s 

ar
e 

be
co

m
in

g 
ra

re
r i

n 
E

ss
ex

C
he

lm
sf

or
d:

 c
lo

se
d 

31
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5

M
al

do
n:

 “u
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

”

B
as

ild
on

P
os

t o
ffi

ce
 o

r P
ay

zo
ne

 o
nl

y

D
o 

no
t p

ub
lic

is
e 

ca
sh

 o
ffi

ce
, i

f o
ne

 
ex

is
ts B

ra
in

tre
e

R
oc

hf
or

d

C
as

h 
of

fic
e 

st
ill

 in
 p

la
ce

B
re

nt
w

oo
d

C
as

tle
 P

oi
nt

 
C

ol
ch

es
te

r
H

ar
lo

w
S

ou
th

en
d

Te
nd

rin
g

Th
ur

ro
ck

U
ttl

es
fo

rd

M
os

t C
ou

nc
ils

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

ot
he

r p
ay

m
en

t m
et

ho
ds

M
os

t C
ou

nc
ils

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

ot
he

r p
ay

m
en

t m
et

ho
ds

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 –
C

as
h 

O
ffi

ce
s

4 Page 54



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
43

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

Te
le

ph
on

e 
ca

ll 
vo

lu
m

es
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

Page 55



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
44

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

te
le

ph
on

e 
st

at
is

tic
s 

ar
e 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
at

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 
le

ve
l: 

th
ey

 in
cl

ud
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 d

at
a

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s

Fi
na

nc
e

Le
ga

l, 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

an
d 

E
st

at
es

 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s

R
es

ea
rc

h 
an

d 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s

IC
T

W
or

ks

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

V
ol

um
e 

of
 c

al
ls

A
ns

w
er

ed
U

na
ns

w
er

ed
V

oi
ce

m
ai

l

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 c

al
ls

 o
ve

r d
ay

, w
ee

k,
 y

ea
r

W
or

ki
ng

 h
ou

rs
 a

nd
 o

ut
 o

f h
ou

rs

Ti
m

e 
to

 a
ns

w
er

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4 Page 56



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
45

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

A
nn

ua
l C

al
ls

 A
ns

w
er

ed

W
e 

es
tim

at
e 

th
at

 b
et

w
ee

n 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 a
nd

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

sw
er

ed
 1

.1
5 

m
ill

io
n 

ca
lls

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

as
 fo

llo
w

s: 1,
14

2,
47

2

76
8,

99
2

37
3,

48
0

C
al

ls
 p

er
 a

nn
um

10
0 

%

67
 %

33
 %

%
 o

f C
al

ls

To
ta

l

D
ire

ct
 to

 e
xt

en
si

on
s

S
w

itc
hb

oa
rd

R
ou

te

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4 Page 57



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
46

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

A
ns

w
er

ed
 c

al
ls

:
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 m

on
th

 A
pr

il 
20

04
 –

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5

78
,9

19
46

,6
04

32
,3

15
Ja

nu
ar

y 

88
,9

62
64

,8
70

24
,0

92
Fe

br
ua

ry
 

86
,7

41
59

,1
85

27
,5

56
M

ar
ch

92
,6

12
63

,0
59

29
,5

53
N

ov
em

be
r

11
6,

31
9

70
,5

31
45

,7
88

Ju
ly

10
6,

40
8

72
,4

19
33

,9
89

A
ug

us
t

93
,7

65
65

,4
51

28
,3

14
S

ep
te

m
be

r

92
,6

02
66

,7
96

25
,8

06
O

ct
ob

er

85
,0

35
65

,2
51

19
,7

84
D

ec
em

be
r

76
8,

99
2

62
,9

00
62

,4
87

69
,4

38
D

D
I C

al
ls

98
,1

27
35

,6
40

M
ay

10
7,

45
7

44
,5

57
Ju

ne

37
3,

48
0

26
,0

86
Sw

itc
hb

oa
rd

1,
14

2,
47

2
To

ta
l:

95
,5

24
A

pr
il

To
ta

l C
al

ls
Ti

m
e 

pe
rio

d

So
ur

ce
: E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
al

l L
og

ge
r

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4 Page 58



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
47

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

su
m

m
er

 p
ea

k 
in

 c
al

l v
ol

um
e 

is
 u

nu
su

al
. M

an
y 

D
is

tri
ct

 
C

ou
nc

ils
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r p
ea

k 
in

 th
e 

S
pr

in
g.

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r A
pr

il 
20

04
 –

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

0

20
,0

00

40
,0

00

60
,0

00

80
,0

00

10
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

14
0,

00
0 A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

ug
S

ep
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar

S
w

itc
hb

oa
rd

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l

Page 59



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
48

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 a
na

ly
si

s 
sh

ow
s 

a 
su

m
m

er
 ri

se
 in

 c
al

ls
 to

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t: 
pr

ob
ab

ly
 p

es
t r

el
at

ed
 e

nq
ui

rie
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

0

20
,0

00

40
,0

00

60
,0

00

80
,0

00

10
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

No
v

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Sw
itc

hb
oa

rd
Ho

us
ing

En
vir

on
me

nt
Fi

na
nc

e
Co

rp
or

ate
 S

er
vic

es
IC

T
Le

ga
l, A

dm
in 

& 
Es

tat
es

Le
isu

re
Pl

an
nin

g
Re

se
ar

ch
 &

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
W

or
ks

 U
nit

Page 60



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
49

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

N
ot

e:
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 a

na
ly

si
s 

ex
cl

ud
es

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tre

 c
al

ls

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

1,5
09

2,8
57

7,1
73

3,4
12

3,8
11

2,5
95

2,6
56

12
,20

2
9,4

13
13

,55
6

27
,55

6
Ma

r

18
,44

4
37

,36
6

88
,60

4
40

,75
8

49
,47

4
35

,98
2

30
,24

3
15

5,5
03

14
6,1

52
16

6,4
66

37
3,4

80
To

tal
:

1,4
82

2,7
99

6,6
61

4,2
34

3,8
74

2,7
11

2,5
64

13
,29

0
12

,64
8

14
,60

7
24

,09
2

Fe
b

1,1
95

2,0
22

5,0
63

2,2
57

3,8
74

2,1
36

2,4
30

9,8
85

7,7
18

10
,02

4
32

,31
5

Ja
n

1,7
63

3,1
32

7,4
64

3,0
22

3,9
18

3,0
93

2,0
04

14
,12

2
11

,56
1

15
,17

2
19

,78
4

De
c

1,4
99

2,7
94

7,4
09

3,2
85

4,1
11

3,2
55

2,7
94

13
,32

7
10

,08
7

14
,49

8
29

,55
3

No
v

1,4
72

3,0
85

7,7
44

3,4
12

4,4
65

3,0
68

2,6
63

14
,38

6
11

,07
4

15
,42

7
25

,80
6

Oc
t

1,6
76

2,7
77

7,5
98

3,4
51

4,0
03

2,5
05

2,8
54

13
,07

0
13

,30
7

14
,21

0
28

,31
4

Se
p

1,6
12

3,0
83

8,2
90

3,9
60

4,4
66

3,4
38

2,3
59

13
,16

8
17

,94
8

14
,09

5
33

,98
9

Au
g

1,5
61

4,2
61

7,9
99

3,4
34

4,4
71

3,7
69

2,9
67

10
,82

7
17

,46
4

13
,77

8
45

,78
8

Ju
l

1,5
58

4,2
35

7,3
42

3,4
80

4,1
00

3,3
00

2,5
41

10
,08

3
13

,95
6

12
,30

4
44

,55
7

Ju
n

1,5
27

3,3
95

7,6
23

4,1
19

4,0
03

3,1
84

2,2
02

17
,91

9
10

,77
6

14
,69

0
26

,08
6

Ap
r

1,5
90

2,9
26

8,2
38

2,6
91

4,3
78

2,9
28

2,2
09

13
,22

4
10

,19
8

14
,10

5
35

,64
0

Ma
y

W
or

ks
 

Un
it

Re
se

ar
ch

 
& 

De
mo

.
Pl

an
nin

g
Le

isu
re

Le
ga

l, 
Ad

mi
n &

 
Es

tat
es

IC
T

Co
rp

. 
Se

rvi
ce

s
Fin

an
ce

En
v.

Ho
us

ing
Sw

itc
hb

oa
rd

Page 61



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
50

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

O
n 

av
er

ag
e,

 c
al

ls
 a

re
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

sh
or

t

00
:0

1:
49

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t

00
:0

1:
56

IC
T

00
:0

2:
00

Le
ga

l

00
:0

1:
30

Le
is

ur
e

00
:0

2:
03

R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 D
em

oc
ra

tic

00
:0

2:
02

H
ou

si
ng

00
:0

1:
57

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s

00
:0

2:
00

00
:0

2:
32

00
:0

2:
05

00
:0

2:
05

A
ve

ra
ge

 C
al

l D
ur

at
io

n*

EF
D

C
 A

ve
ra

ge

Fi
na

nc
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

Se
rv

ic
e

* A
ns

w
er

ed
 c

al
ls

 o
nl

y
S

ou
rc

e:
 E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
al

l L
og

ge
r

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
‘e

xp
er

t’ 
ad

vi
ce

 c
an

 y
ou

 c
on

ve
y 

in
 tw

o 
m

in
ut

es
?

H
ow

 m
uc

h 
‘e

xp
er

t’ 
ad

vi
ce

 c
an

 y
ou

 c
on

ve
y 

in
 tw

o 
m

in
ut

es
?

Page 62



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
51

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

30
%

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t

30
%

IC
T

17
%

Le
ga

l
50

%
Le

is
ur

e
27

%
R

es
ea

rc
h

31
%

33
%

32
%

19
%

27
%

37
%

%
 o

f U
na

ns
w

er
ed

 
C

al
ls

 

H
ou

si
ng

H
R

A
ve

ra
ge

:

Fi
na

nc
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

In
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
s,

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fa

ils
 to

 a
ns

w
er

 3
 o

ut
 o

f 
10

 o
f c

al
ls

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r

S
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
3 

fo
r m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
on

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

fo
r h

un
t g

ro
up

s

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4 Page 63



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
52

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Ti
m

e 
to

 a
ns

w
er

: t
he

 h
un

t f
ro

m
 H

el
l…

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

Protected data

Protected data

Page 64



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
53

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
er

e’
s 

m
or

e!

N
ot

e:
 M

an
y 

lo
ng

 w
ai

ts
 (i

n 
ex

ce
ss

 o
f 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
) w

er
e 

fo
un

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

So
ur

ce
: E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
al

l L
og

ge
r

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

Protected data

Protected data

Th
is

 c
us

to
m

er
 w

ai
te

d 
m

or
e 

th
an

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

, b
ou

nc
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 
a 

pa
ir 

of
 h

un
t g

ro
up

s
Th

is
 c

us
to

m
er

 w
ai

te
d 

m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0 
m

in
ut

es
, b

ou
nc

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 

a 
pa

ir 
of

 h
un

t g
ro

up
s

Page 65



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
54

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
ur

re
nt

 b
as

el
in

e:
 m

ax
im

um
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 c
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 
at

 fi
rs

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4

2%
27

,3
13

V
oi

ce
m

ai
l c

al
ls

52
%

88
3,

12
2

M
ax

im
um

 c
al

ls
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 a
t 

fir
st

 p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

1,
69

9,
15

0

41
5,

23
5

37
3,

48
0

C
al

ls
 p

er
 a

nn
um

10
0%24

%

22
%

%
 o

f c
al

ls

To
ta

l c
al

ls

U
na

ns
w

er
ed

 c
al

ls

S
w

itc
hb

oa
rd

R
ou

te

Page 66



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
55

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Er
la

ng
: a

 d
ef

in
iti

on

A 
un

it 
of

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
de

ns
ity

 in
 a

 te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

sy
st

em
. 

Th
e 

er
la

ng
 d

es
cr

ib
es

 th
e 

to
ta

l t
ra

ffi
c 

vo
lu

m
e 

in
 o

ne
 h

ou
r, 

or
 3

60
0 

se
co

nd
s.

 

Fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 6
0 

ca
lls

 in
 o

ne
 h

ou
r, 

ea
ch

 la
st

in
g 

5 
m

in
ut

es
, r

es
ul

ts
 in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
nu

m
be

r o
f e

rla
ng

s:

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
in

 th
e 

ho
ur

 =
 n

um
be

r o
f c

al
ls

 x
 d

ur
at

io
n

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
in

 th
e 

ho
ur

 =
 6

0 
x 

5

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
in

 th
e 

ho
ur

 =
 3

00

H
ou

rs
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 th

e 
ho

ur
 =

 3
00

/6
0

H
ou

rs
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 th

e 
ho

ur
 =

 5

Tr
af

fic
 fi

gu
re

 =
 5

 e
rla

ng
s 

N
et

w
or

k 
de

si
gn

er
s 

us
e 

th
e 

er
la

ng
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

tra
ffi

c 
pa

tte
rn

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 

vo
ic

e 
ne

tw
or

k 
an

d 
us

e 
th

e 
fig

ur
es

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ho

w
 m

an
y 

lin
es

 a
re

 
re

qu
ire

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
a 

te
le

ph
on

e 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 a
 c

en
tra

l o
ffi

ce
 o

r b
et

w
ee

n 
ne

tw
or

k 
lo

ca
tio

ns
. 

Er
la

ng
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 a

re
 fu

rth
er

 b
ro

ke
n 

do
w

n 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

Er
la

ng
 B

 --
th

e 
m

os
t c

om
m

on
ly

 u
se

d 
tra

ffi
c 

m
od

el
. E

rla
ng

 B
 is

 u
se

d 
to

 
w

or
k 

ou
t h

ow
 m

an
y 

lin
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

if 
th

e 
tra

ffi
c 

fig
ur

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

bu
si

es
t 

ho
ur

 is
 k

no
w

n.
 T

hi
s 

m
od

el
 a

ss
um

es
 th

at
 a

ll 
bl

oc
ke

d 
ca

lls
 a

re
 c

le
ar

ed
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

. 

Ex
te

nd
ed

 E
rla

ng
 B

 --
si

m
ila

r t
o 

Er
la

ng
 B

, t
hi

s 
m

od
el

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 fa

ct
or

 
in

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
al

ls
 th

at
 a

re
 b

lo
ck

ed
 a

nd
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 tr

ie
d 

ag
ai

n.
 

Er
la

ng
 C

 --
th

is
 m

od
el

 a
ss

um
es

 th
at

 a
ll 

bl
oc

ke
d 

ca
lls

 a
re

 q
ue

ue
d 

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 u
nt

il 
th

ey
 c

an
 b

e 
ha

nd
le

d.
 C

al
l c

en
tre

s 
ca

n 
us

e 
th

is
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

ho
w

 m
an

y 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 s
ta

ff,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
al

ls
 p

er
 h

ou
r, 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 c

la
ss

 a
nd

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f 
tim

e 
ca

lls
 a

re
 le

ft 
in

 th
e 

qu
eu

e.
 

Th
e 

Er
la

ng
 is

 n
am

ed
 a

fte
r t

he
 D

an
is

h 
te

le
ph

on
e 

en
gi

ne
er

 A
. K

. E
rla

ng
. 

Th
e 

te
le

ph
on

y 
re

po
rts

 in
di

ca
te

 th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ne

ed
s 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
35

-4
5 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
se

d 
th

re
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 to
 a

rr
iv

e 
at

 
an

d 
va

lid
at

e 
th

is
 e

st
im

at
e

1.
S

te
ria

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

ffi
ce

r c
al

cu
la

to
r

2.
Tr

af
fic

 fl
ow

 re
po

rts
 fr

om
 th

e 
E

FD
C

 
te

le
ph

on
e 

sw
itc

h
3.

E
rla

ng
.c

om
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ffi

ce
r 

ca
lc

ul
at

or

S
te

ria
 c

al
cu

la
to

r
35

-4
5 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 

Tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
 re

po
rts

30
-6

2 
lin

es

E
rla

ng
 c

al
cu

la
to

r
35

-4
0 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

S
ev

er
al

 v
ar

ia
bl

es
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
ta

ff.
 

R
ef

er
 to

 A
pp

en
di

ce
s 

1 
&

 2
.

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
ll 

vo
lu

m
es

 &
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

4 Page 67



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
56

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

Se
ni

or
 O

ffi
ce

rs
’ p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e 
on

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

be
ne

fit
s

Page 68



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
57

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

W
hi

ls
t S

en
io

r O
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 
se

rv
ic

e,
 th

ey
 e

xp
re

ss
 c

on
ce

rn
 a

bo
ut

 c
ha

ng
es

Pr
io

rit
ie

s
H

an
dl

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

in
 o

ne
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n

B
et

te
r u

se
 o

f, 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
of

, r
es

ou
rc

es
, 

fre
ei

ng
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 n
ew

 o
r 

un
co

m
m

on
 te

ch
ni

ca
l m

at
te

rs
 re

qu
iri

ng
 

ex
pe

rt 
ju

dg
em

en
t

In
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

ho
ur

s

S
ha

re
d 

re
ce

pt
io

n 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
on

ce
rn

s
H

ow
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ill
 I 

lo
se

?

W
he

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 is

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d,

 
w

he
re

 to
 d

ra
w

 th
e 

lin
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

ba
ck

 
an

d 
fro

nt
 o

ffi
ce

 fu
nc

tio
ns

?

W
ou

ld
 a

 c
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 b

e 
st

af
fe

d 
w

ith
 

ne
w

 h
ire

s 
or

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
ba

ck
 

of
fic

e?

W
ill

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 b

e 
m

ul
ti-

sk
ill

ed
 e

no
ug

h 
to

 h
an

dl
e 

ev
er

y 
re

qu
es

ts
 

fo
r e

ve
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a?

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
C

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
rio

rit
ie

s;
 S

en
io

r O
ffi

ce
rs

’ p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e

4 Page 69



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
58

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

Fi
nd

in
gs

Se
ni

or
 O

ffi
ce

rs
’ i

ni
tia

l v
ie

w
s 

on
 w

hi
ch

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 h

an
dl

ed
 in

 a
 

co
nt

ac
t c

en
tr

e

Page 70



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
59

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
om

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 h

av
e 

st
ar

te
d 

to
 th

in
k 

ab
ou

t w
hi

ch
 o

f t
he

ir 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 b

es
t h

an
dl

ed
 in

 a
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
G

en
er

al
 e

nq
ui

re
s 

, e
.g

. h
ow

 m
uc

h 
is

 a
 s

ea
rc

h 
et

c

V
ac

an
t s

ho
ps

, l
an

d 
fo

r s
al

e

La
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

en
qu

iri
es

In
/o

ut
 o

f d
is

tri
ct

 e
nq

ui
rie

s

O
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

in
ci

de
nt

s

Jo
b 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, i
ss

ui
ng

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pa
ck

s

Fi
nd

in
gs

 : 
Po

te
nt

ia
l p

ro
ce

ss
es

; S
en

io
r O

ffi
ce

rs
’ v

ie
w

4 Page 71



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
60

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
or

po
ra

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

C
om

m
en

da
bl

y,
so

m
e 

ha
ve

 s
ta

rte
d 

to
 lo

ok
 b

ey
on

d 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ar
ea

s,
 a

nd
 th

in
k 

ab
ou

t c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
Lo

g 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

s 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

, m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
to

rs
 w

is
hi

ng
 to

 s
pe

ak
 a

t R
eg

ul
ar

 A
re

a 
P

la
nn

in
g 

su
b-

co
m

m
itt

ee
s

M
em

be
r t

ra
in

in
g:

 b
oo

ki
ng

 o
f c

ou
rs

es
 a

nd
 d

es
pa

tc
h 

of
 jo

in
in

g 
de

ta
ils

U
pd

at
es

 to
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
 fo

r C
ou

nc
il 

ag
en

da
s 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

, b
ot

h 
fo

r c
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 
m

em
be

rs

E
le

ct
or

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

 d
es

pa
tc

h 
of

 fo
rm

s 
an

d 
ha

nd
lin

g 
ro

ut
in

e 
en

qu
iri

es

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y
R

ep
or

tin
g 

an
 in

ci
de

nt
, e

.g
. a

lle
ge

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
;

R
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r g
ra

ffi
ti 

re
m

ov
al

R
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r n
ew

 C
C

TV
C

om
m

un
ity

 n
ui

sa
nc

e 
ca

lls
, e

.g
. a

lc
oh

ol
 fr

ee
 z

on
e 

re
la

te
d

C
om

pl
im

en
ts

 a
nd

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s:

 lo
gg

in
g,

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

an
d 

tra
ck

in
g 

 )

A
dd

re
ss

 c
ha

ng
e 

ha
nd

lin
g 

&
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
ts

   
  )

4
Fi

nd
in

gs
 : 

Po
te

nt
ia

l p
ro

ce
ss

es
; S

en
io

r O
ffi

ce
rs

’ v
ie

w

Page 72



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
61

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

C
or

po
ra

te
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

 ro
ut

e 
m

ap ro
ut

e 
m

ap

Page 73



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
62

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
le

ve
l c

os
t m

od
el

To
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 c

on
du

ct
 

fu
rth

er
 m

od
el

lin
g,

 th
e 

S
te

ria
 

C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t c

os
t m

od
el

 to
ol

 is
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r E
FD

C
 to

 a
cc

es
s.

EF
D

C 
Co

st
 M

od
el

Page 74



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
63

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

S
ol

ut
io

n 
ou

tc
om

es
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

its

E
FD

C
 S

en
io

r O
ffi

ce
rs

’ p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e

W
hy

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

im
pl

em
en

t C
R

M

Page 75



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
64

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

E
FD

C
 S

en
io

r O
ffi

ce
rs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 a
 

co
nt

ac
t c

en
tre

P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
R

el
ea

se
 te

ch
ni

ca
l o

ffi
ce

rs
 fr

om
 ro

ut
in

e 
en

qu
iri

es
 a

nd
 a

llo
w

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

ff 
m

or
e 

tim
e 

to
 d

o 
th

ei
r e

xp
er

t t
as

ks
E

na
bl

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 re
te

nt
io

n 
is

su
es

In
cr

ea
se

d 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

by
 s

ha
rin

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

, r
ed

uc
es

 re
lia

nc
e 

on
 li

m
ite

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 s

pe
ci

fic
 a

dm
in

 re
so

ur
ce

s

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 o

f f
irs

t t
im

e 
co

nt
ac

t
B

et
te

r t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r f
ro

nt
 o

ffi
ce

 s
ta

ff 
ab

ou
t t

he
 ra

ng
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
S

er
vi

ce
s

M
in

im
is

e 
pa

ss
in

g 
fro

m
 o

ne
 s

ta
ff 

m
em

be
r t

o 
an

ot
he

r
In

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
ho

ur
s

C
ul

tu
re B
re

ak
 d

ow
n 

th
e 

‘S
ilo

 M
en

ta
lit

y’

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ou

ld
 li

ke
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t w
ho

 is
 (a

nd
 is

 n
ot

) u
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

7
B

en
ef

its

Page 76



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
65

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

ei
r C

R
M

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

, l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 

ob
ta

in
ed

 m
an

y 
be

ne
fit

s 
(p

ag
e 

1)
Q

ua
lit

y 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

Im
pr

ov
ed

 re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

es
 fo

r a
ns

w
er

in
g 

in
co

m
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

qu
es

ts
·

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
gi

ve
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

ch
an

ne
l

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

cc
es

s 
ch

an
ne

ls
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 to

 s
ui

t l
oc

al
 n

ee
ds

 
(e

.g
. w

eb
, w

al
k-

in
, t

el
ep

ho
ne

, e
m

ai
l e

tc
)

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ffi

ce
r a

nd
 c

us
to

m
er

 b
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

si
ng

le
 c

on
si

st
en

t v
ie

w
 a

nd
 d

et
ai

le
d 

hi
st

or
y

O
ffe

rin
g 

cu
st

om
er

s 
jo

in
ed

 u
p,

 p
er

so
na

lis
ed

, a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
es

P
ro

du
ct

iv
ity

/ E
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
ro

ce
ss

es
 b

y 
sh

ar
in

g 
a 

co
m

m
on

 c
us

to
m

er
 in

te
rfa

ci
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 a
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
pr

oc
es

s 
re

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

Im
pr

ov
e 

cu
st

om
er

 tr
ac

ki
ng

 &
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

is
to

ry
, m

ak
in

g 
it 

fa
st

er
 to

re
so

lv
e 

qu
er

ie
s 

or
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
a 

ne
w

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
qu

es
t

S
ha

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
cr

os
s 

de
pa

rtm
en

ts
 &

 d
ire

ct
or

at
es

, r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e
ne

ed
 to

 re
ca

pt
ur

e 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

 o
f b

ac
k-

of
fic

e 
st

af
f b

y 
di

re
ct

in
g 

ca
lls

 to
 th

e 
fro

nt
 o

ffi
ce

7

S
ou

rc
e:

 C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

B
en

ef
its

Page 77



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
66

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

M
or

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
–

C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(p

ag
e 

2)
M

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n
M

on
ito

rin
g 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 s
er

vi
ce

 le
ve

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 in
di

vi
du

al
 

de
pa

rtm
en

ts
Im

pr
ov

ed
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

nn
in

g 
by

 e
as

ily
 g

at
he

rin
g 

st
at

is
tic

al
 &

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

us
in

g 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
ag

e,
 

la
ng

ua
ge

, m
ob

ili
ty

, e
tc

)
M

od
el

lin
g 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

(e
.g

. m
an

ag
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
hi

gh
 d

em
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
, o

r o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 fo

r o
pt

im
um

 c
os

t &
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

)
C

ou
nc

ils
 a

re
 b

et
te

r a
bl

e 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
as

se
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
by

:
al

te
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
ce

nt
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
pe

ni
ng

 ti
m

es
; r

ed
uc

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g

co
st

s;
 e

nh
an

ci
ng

 s
el

ec
te

d 
se

rv
ic

es
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 re
po

rts
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

C
os

t r
ed

uc
tio

ns
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f t

im
es

 a
 c

us
to

m
er

 is
 a

sk
ed

 fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n

R
ed

uc
in

g 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

co
st

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
m

ul
tip

le
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, m
ul

tip
le

 IC
T 

sy
st

em
s 

&
 

ha
rd

w
ar

e 
et

c.
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f c

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e 
se

nt
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s

Fr
au

d 
re

du
ct

io
n 

re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 im
pr

ov
ed

 c
us

to
m

er
 re

co
rd

s

7

S
ou

rc
e:

 C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

B
en

ef
its

Page 78



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
67

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

M
or

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
–

C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(p

ag
e 

3)
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 c
ro

ss
 c

ha
rg

in
g;

 fo
re

ca
st

in
g;

 in
ci

de
nt

 h
ot

sp
ot

s 
et

c

E
co

no
m

ic
 v

ita
lit

y
e.

g.
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

ta
ke

 u
p 

by
 c

iti
ze

ns

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t:
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

w
ith

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f h
ot

sp
ot

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
S

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
of

 s
ta

ff;
 

R
eu

se
 o

f d
at

a;
 jo

in
ed

-u
p 

se
rv

ic
es

.
S

yn
er

gi
st

ic
 b

en
ef

its
, e

.g
. i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

by
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
bo

th
 C

R
M

 &
 W

or
kf

lo
w

Im
pr

ov
ed

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t

Fl
y 

tip
pi

ng
; a

ba
nd

on
ed

 c
ar

s;
 li

gh
tin

g

In
cl

us
io

n
B

rid
gi

ng
 th

e 
e-

di
vi

de
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
ul

tip
le

-a
cc

es
s 

ch
an

ne
ls

.

7

S
ou

rc
e:

 C
R

M
 N

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

B
en

ef
its

Page 79



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
68

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

S
in

gl
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
cu

s

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch

C
ha

ng
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

M
em

be
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t

C
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
ds

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

B
en

ef
its

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

P
ro

je
ct

 in
iti

at
io

n

Page 80



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
69

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Li
nk

 th
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tre
 to

 o
th

er
 k

ey
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

un
de

r a
 

‘C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t’ 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

P
ot

en
tia

lly
 in

te
rd

ep
en

de
nt

 p
ro

je
ct

s:
C

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

M
ob

ile
 / 

H
om

e 
W

or
ki

ng
(n

ot
 a

n 
ex

ha
us

tiv
e 

lis
t…

)

It 
be

co
m

es
 a

ll 
to

o 
ea

sy
 to

 fo
rg

et
 th

at
 th

e 
ci

tiz
en

s 
of

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t, 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

s,
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
t t

he
 c

en
tre

 o
f a

ll 
th

e 
th

in
ki

ng

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

ay
 w

an
t t

o 
co

m
e 

up
 w

ith
 a

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
na

m
e 

of
 it

s 
ow

n:
 w

ha
te

ve
r n

am
e 

is
 c

ho
se

n,
 th

e 
se

nt
im

en
t m

us
t p

la
ce

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 a
t t

he
 fo

re
fro

nt
. 

S
to

p 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t a

 ‘C
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 p

ro
je

ct
’: 

st
ar

t 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e’

S
to

p 
ta

lk
in

g 
ab

ou
t a

 ‘C
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 p

ro
je

ct
’: 

st
ar

t 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e’C
us

to
m

er
 

C
us

to
m

er
 

Fi
rs

t
Fi

rs
t

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: S
in

gl
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
cu

s

8 Page 81



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
70

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
te

ria
 a

do
pt

s 
a 

th
re

e 
ph

as
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 
S

te
ria

’s
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

en
su

re
s 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 w
ith

in
a 

br
oa

d 
ch

an
ge

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e

O
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h:
re

co
gn

is
es

 th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

‘s
of

te
r’ 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 c

ha
ng

e
co

m
m

its
 to

 re
le

as
in

g 
de

m
on

st
ra

bl
e 

va
lu

e 
at

 e
ac

h 
ph

as
e

de
sc

rib
es

 a
 ‘j

ou
rn

ey
’ t

hr
ou

gh
 w

ha
t i

t i
s 

of
te

n 
un

kn
ow

n 
te

rr
ai

n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: S
in

gl
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
cu

s

8 Page 82



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
71

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

O
ve

r t
im

e,
 m

or
e 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

op
er

at
io

n

'T
el

l-m
e'

 R
eq

ue
st

s
(K

no
w

le
dg

e 
B

as
e)

Fr
on

t O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
ce

ss
es

(C
R

M
 S

cr
ip

ts
)

En
d-

to
-e

nd
Pr

oc
es

se
s

(In
te

gr
at

io
n)

Cost per transaction

40
-6

0%

50
-7

0%

60
-8

0%

B
ac

k
O

ffi
ce

Front Office Fulfilment

   
   

   
  A

pp
ro

x.

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 –
fa

ct
or

s 
to

 c
on

si
de

r

8 Page 83



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
72

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

In
cl

ud
e 

ev
er

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 e

ar
ly

 in
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

Ph
as

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

, c
on

si
st

en
cy

 &
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

Ph
as

e 
2:

 S
up

po
rt

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l t

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n
Ph

as
e 

3:
 D

el
iv

er
 in

no
va

tio
n 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 O
D

P
M

 C
R

M
 M

at
ur

ity
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k

Ph
as

e 
1:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

, c
on

si
st

en
cy

 &
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

Ph
as

e 
2:

 S
up

po
rt

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l t

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n
Ph

as
e 

3:
 D

el
iv

er
 in

no
va

tio
n 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 O
D

P
M

 C
R

M
 M

at
ur

ity
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k

Se
rv

ic
e 

2
Se

rv
ic

e 
n

Ph
as

e 
2

Ph
as

e 
2

Ph
as

e 
2

Ph
as

e 
3

Ph
as

e 
3

Ph
as

e 
3

Ph
as

e 
1

Ph
as

e 
1

Ph
as

e 
1

N
ar

ro
w

N
ar

ro
w

&
 d

ee
p

&
 d

ee
p

W
id

e 
W

id
e 

&
 s

ha
llo

w
&

 s
ha

llo
w

Se
rv

ic
e 

1

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

8

S
en

io
r s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
rr

iv
e 

at
 a

 c
on

se
ns

us
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r e
ac

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 

S
en

io
r s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
rr

iv
e 

at
 a

 c
on

se
ns

us
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r e
ac

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 

Fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

se
qu

en
ce

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
/  

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n

P
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

ga
in

s
C

al
l v

ol
um

e 
vs

. 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 c

ap
ac

ity
S

ea
so

na
lit

y 
in

 
de

m
an

d
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

pr
oc

es
s 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 

B
ac

k 
of

fic
e 

sy
st

em
 

co
m

pl
ex

ity

Fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

se
qu

en
ce

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
/  

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n

P
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

ga
in

s
C

al
l v

ol
um

e 
vs

. 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 c

ap
ac

ity
S

ea
so

na
lit

y 
in

 
de

m
an

d
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
S

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

pr
oc

es
s 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 

B
ac

k 
of

fic
e 

sy
st

em
 

co
m

pl
ex

ity

Page 84



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
73

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

W
he

n 
m

an
ag

in
g 

ch
an

ge
 b

e 
aw

ar
e 

th
at

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
so

m
et

im
es

 d
is

co
nn

ec
t B

as
ed

 u
po

n 
O

D
R

   
   

In
c.

 M
at

er
ia

ls
R

Ti
m

e

Dec
is

io
n 

no
t t

o

Su
pp

or
t C

ha
ng

e

Cha
ng

e 
Abo

rte
d

Awareness
Phase

V
I. 

 R
ev

is
ed

 w
ay

 o
f w

or
ki

ng

V
.  

B
eg

in
 to

 a
do

pt
 c

ha
ng

es

IV
.  

P
os

iti
ve

 P
er

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 C

ha
ng

e

III
.  

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

C
ha

ng
e

II.
  A

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 C
ha

ng
e

I. 
 S

ta
rt

Neg
at

iv
e 

Per
ce

pt
io

n

Con
fu

sio
n

Not
 aw

ar
e

Acceptance
Phase

Commitment
Phase

S
T

A
G

E
S

 O
F

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 P
E

R
C

E
P

T
IO

N

Degree of support for the change

S
T

A
G

E
S

 O
F

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T

B
as

ed
 u

po
n 

O
D

R
   

   
In

c.
 M

at
er

ia
ls

R

Ti
m

e

Dec
is

io
n 

no
t t

o

Su
pp

or
t C

ha
ng

e

Cha
ng

e 
Abo

rte
d

Awareness
Phase

V
I. 

 R
ev

is
ed

 w
ay

 o
f w

or
ki

ng

V
.  

B
eg

in
 to

 a
do

pt
 c

ha
ng

es

IV
.  

P
os

iti
ve

 P
er

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 C

ha
ng

e

III
.  

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

C
ha

ng
e

II.
  A

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 C
ha

ng
e

I. 
 S

ta
rt

Neg
at

iv
e 

Per
ce

pt
io

n

Con
fu

sio
n

Not
 aw

ar
e

Acceptance
Phase

Commitment
Phase

S
T

A
G

E
S

 O
F

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 P
E

R
C

E
P

T
IO

N

Degree of support for the change

S
T

A
G

E
S

 O
F

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 C
O

M
M

IT
M

E
N

T

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: C
ha

ng
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

8 Page 85



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
74

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
ta

rt 
a 

w
or

k 
st

re
am

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

ha
ng

e

42
%

 -
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

S
en

io
r M

gm
t. 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 is

su
es

M
id

dl
e 

M
gm

t. 
su

pp
or

t/a
tti

tu
de

27
%

 -
O

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l/C
ul

tu
ra

l i
ss

ue
s

C
le

ar
 v

ie
w

 o
f d

ire
ct

io
n,

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 b

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

ss
A

lig
nm

en
t o

f t
ec

hn
ol

og
y,

 p
ro

ce
ss

 &
 p

eo
pl

e

23
%

 -
P

eo
pl

e 
is

su
es

La
ck

 o
f c

om
m

itm
en

t
La

ck
 o

f i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 in
ab

ili
ty

 to
 u

nl
ea

sh
 c

re
at

iv
ity

4%
 -

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 is

su
es

4%
 -

O
th

er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: C
ha

ng
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

8
92

%
 a

re
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l C
ha

ng
e 

Is
su

es

S
ou

rc
e:

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
dy

na
m

ic
s 

-J
im

 K
ar

ko
w

sk
y 

Th
e 

va
st

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 fa

ilu
re

s 
oc

cu
r w

he
n 

th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e
or

 n
o 

fo
cu

s 
on

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
, c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
is

su
es

Th
e 

va
st

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 fa

ilu
re

s 
oc

cu
r w

he
n 

th
er

e 
is

 li
ttl

e
or

 n
o 

fo
cu

s 
on

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
, c

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
is

su
es

Page 86



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
75

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05Su
pp

or
t w

ith
 E

ffe
ct

ive
 

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
Se

t A
lig

ne
d 

& 
Me

as
ur

ab
le 

Go
als

Si
ng

le 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e
Fo

cu
s

Ma
ke

 ev
er

yo
ne

 
fe

el 
in

vo
lve

d 

Ha
ve

 ti
m

ely
, e

ffe
ct

ive
 

co
ns

ist
en

t &
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 
co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

Sh
ow

 th
at

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

is 
Vi

sib
le 

& 
Co

m
m

itt
ed

En
su

re
 th

e d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 
ch

an
ge

 is
 cl

ea
r t

o 
all

Id
en

tif
y w

hy
 ch

an
ge

is 
es

se
nt

ial Th
e 

C
irc

le
 o

f C
ha

ng
e

U
se

 a
 ri

go
ro

us
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

m
et

ho
d

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: C
ha

ng
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

8 Page 87



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
76

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

E
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 fu
lly

 in
fo

rm
ed

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
ed

 a
t 

ke
y 

st
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

In
 o

ur
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e,
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
th

at
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

lly
 im

pl
em

en
t c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 h
av

e 
m

em
be

rs
 th

at
:

C
ha

m
pi

on
 th

e 
ca

us
e 

of
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 a
ll 

ci
tiz

en
s

A
pp

re
ci

at
e 

th
at

 a
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
tra

ns
fo

rm
ov

er
al

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

C
le

ar
ly

 d
el

eg
at

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 th

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
B

oa
rd

U
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
at

 s
om

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
ta

ke
 lo

ng
er

 th
an

 o
th

er
s 

to
 o

cc
ur

S
up

po
rt 

th
e 

co
nt

ac
t c

en
tre

 w
he

n 
is

su
es

 o
cc

ur
 a

nd
 s

ee
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

to
 th

e 
en

d
Ta

lk
 to

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
st

af
f b

ot
h 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
em

 a
nd

 to
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
cu

st
om

er
s 

ne
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

G
iv

e 
cr

ed
it 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 d

ue

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: M
em

be
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t

8 Page 88



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
77

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
 w

or
k 

pa
ck

ag
e 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

cu
st

om
er

 n
ee

ds

W
ha

t y
ou

 b
el

ie
ve

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 y
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
s

Y
ou

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f w
ha

t y
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

va
lu

e

W
ha

t y
ou

 b
el

ie
ve

 y
ou

 m
us

t d
o 

to
 d

el
ig

ht
 y

ou
r 

cu
st

om
er

s

W
ha

t y
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

ar
e 

te
llin

g 
yo

u 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 

th
em

W
ha

t y
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

ar
e 

te
llin

g 
yo

u 
th

ey
 v

al
ue

 fr
om

 
yo

u,
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er

W
ha

t y
ou

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

ar
e 

te
llin

g 
yo

u 
ar

e 
ba

si
c 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

of
 id

ea
l v

al
ue

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: C
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
ds

8

C
us

to
m

er
 

Va
lu

e 

In
si

de
-o

ut
 a

pp
ro

ac
h

O
ut

si
de

-in
 a

pp
ro

ac
h

Li
st

en
 to

 th
e 

“v
oi

ce
 o

f t
he

 c
us

to
m

er
” (

ou
ts

id
e-

in
 a

pp
ro

ac
h)

Li
st

en
 to

 th
e 

“v
oi

ce
 o

f t
he

 c
us

to
m

er
” (

ou
ts

id
e-

in
 a

pp
ro

ac
h)

Page 89



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
78

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

A
 c

us
to

m
er

 fo
cu

se
d 

au
th

or
ity

 ty
pi

ca
lly

 re
qu

ire
s 

fo
ur

 b
ro

ad
 

ty
pe

s 
of

 jo
b 

ro
le

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

po
in

t o
f

co
nt

ac
t f

or
 b

ot
h 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
nd

te
le

ph
on

e 
ca

lle
rs

R
es

ol
vi

ng
 m

an
y 

en
qu

iri
es

 a
nd

re
qu

es
ts

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t

re
fe

rr
al

E
m

po
w

er
ed

 to
 m

ak
e

de
ci

si
on

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
ex

te
ns

iv
e 

cu
st

om
er

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
xp

er
t

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 m

ak
in

g
su

bj
ec

tiv
e

de
ci

si
on

s

R
et

ai
ni

ng
pr

of
es

si
on

al
co

m
pe

te
nc

e 
bu

t
ex

pl
oi

tin
g 

co
m

m
on

pr
oc

es
se

s

Fi
el

d 
S

ta
ff

D
ea

lin
g 

di
re

ct
ly

w
ith

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ith
th

e 
he

lp
 o

f b
et

te
r

m
ob

ile
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

a 
w

id
er

ra
ng

e 
of

 d
ut

ie
s 

w
he

re
po

ss
ib

le
 a

nd
ap

pr
op

ria
te

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
an

d
F

ul
l C

ou
nc

il
D

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g
C

ou
nc

il 
P

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y

un
its

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

8 Page 90



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
79

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
op

er
at

io
n 

m
us

t b
e 

le
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

m
os

t s
en

io
r l

ev
el

 in
 a

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
x 

5-
10

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r

(T
el

ep
ho

ne
)

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
x 

5-
10

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r

(T
el

ep
ho

ne
)

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
x 

5-
10

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r

(T
el

ep
ho

ne
)

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
x 

5-
10

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r

(T
el

ep
ho

ne
)

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
x 

4-
8

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

 L
ea

de
r

(F
ac

e-
to

-F
ac

e/
E

-m
ai

l)
B

us
in

es
s 

A
na

ly
st

s 
/

P
ro

ce
ss

 D
ev

el
op

er
s

x2

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
O

th
er

 C
ou

nc
il 

Fu
nc

tio
n 

#1

O
th

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
Fu

nc
tio

n 
#2

O
th

er
 C

ou
nc

il 
Fu

nc
tio

n 
#n

H
R

 R
es

ou
rc

e
0.

5-
1 

FT
E

H
ea

d 
of

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 x
 n

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Le
ve

l

1.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ce

nt
re

s 
m

us
t b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
op

er
at

io
n

2.
Th

e 
ev

en
tu

al
 s

te
ad

y 
st

at
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
ill

 lo
ok

 s
om

ew
ha

t 
di

ffe
re

nt
 to

 th
at

 re
qu

ire
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 p
ha

se
s

1.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ce

nt
re

s 
m

us
t b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
op

er
at

io
n

2.
Th

e 
ev

en
tu

al
 s

te
ad

y 
st

at
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
ill

 lo
ok

 s
om

ew
ha

t 
di

ffe
re

nt
 to

 th
at

 re
qu

ire
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

 p
ha

se
s

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: O
rg

an
is

at
io

n

8 Page 91



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
80

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

re
vi

ew
 m

us
t p

la
ce

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 a
t t

he
 c

en
tre

 o
f t

hi
nk

in
g

R
ad

ic
al

ly
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 re

ce
pt

io
n 

an
d 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 

ro
om

s R
em

ov
e 

4 
ou

t o
f 5

 re
ce

pt
io

ns
 a

t C
iv

ic
 O

ffi
ce

s
N

ot
e:

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 fu
tu

re
 n

ee
ds

 fo
r c

as
h 

re
ce

ip
tin

g
C

on
so

lid
at

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 ro
om

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
N

ot
e:

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r s
ec

ur
e 

or
 e

nc
lo

se
d 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

Lo
ca

te
 o

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 fl
oo

r a
t t

he
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 
bu

ild
in

g
R

ev
ie

w
 s

at
el

lit
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f c

us
to

m
er

 
ne

ed
s 

an
al

ys
is

Ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
A

ct
Li

nk
ag

e 
/ l

ia
is

on
 ‘A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

’ 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

…
th

e 
‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e’

 w
ith

 
fu

ll 
C

ab
in

et
 s

po
ns

or
sh

ip
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

of
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 b
y 

co
-lo

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
 re

ce
pt

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ac
t c

en
tre

 n
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 ‘f
ro

nt
 d

oo
r’

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

8 Page 92



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
81

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
ta

rt 
a 

w
or

k 
st

re
am

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 b
en

ef
its

 
fro

m
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
D

ef
in

e 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

is
e 

th
e 

de
si

re
d 

be
ne

fit
s

S
et

 o
ut

 c
le

ar
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

E
m

be
d 

be
ne

fit
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: B
en

ef
its

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

8 Page 93



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
82

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
 P

ro
je

ct
 In

iti
at

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

t
Th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 In

iti
at

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

t (
P

ID
) i

s 
th

e 
fir

st
 s

te
p 

in
 a

ny
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lly

 m
an

ag
ed

 
pr

oj
ec

t

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

P
ID

, t
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 
ne

ed
s 

to
 c

on
su

lt 
w

ith
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs

P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
P

ID
 is

 a
 v

er
y 

im
po

rta
nt

 ta
sk

 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
so

ur
ce

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y
S

pe
nd

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

 a
t t

he
 

P
ID

 s
ta

ge
 to

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
e 

ris
ks

, m
ax

im
is

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
m

in
im

is
e 

to
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t

Ty
pi

ca
l P

ID
 C

on
te

nt
s

P
ur

po
se

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

P
ro

je
ct

 D
ef

in
iti

on
B

rie
f D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ro

je
ct

A
im

s 
an

d 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

S
co

pe
, E

xc
lu

si
on

s,
 

In
te

rfa
ce

s 
an

d 
D

ep
en

de
nc

ie
s

O
ut

lin
e 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
C

on
st

ra
in

ts
O

ut
lin

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

B
en

ef
its

 
P

ro
je

ct
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

S
tru

ct
ur

e
O

ut
lin

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

P
la

n
P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tro

ls
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

P
ro

je
ct

 F
ilin

g 
S

tru
ct

ur
e

P
ro

je
ct

 B
ud

ge
t

Is
su

es
 a

nd
 R

is
ks

 L
og

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

: P
ro

je
ct

 in
iti

at
io

n

8

W
he

n 
do

es
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e?
W

he
n 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r t
o 

de
liv

er
 th

ei
r a

im
s.

W
he

n 
do

es
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e?
W

he
n 

tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r t
o 

de
liv

er
 th

ei
r a

im
s.

Page 94



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
83

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Te
le

ph
on

y 
da

ta

E
rla

ng
.c

om
 c

al
cu

la
to

r o
ut

pu
ts

Page 95



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
84

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
on

st
an

t d
em

an
d:

 8
0%

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 in

 u
nd

er
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Page 96



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
85

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
on

st
an

t d
em

an
d:

 8
0%

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 in

 u
nd

er
 2

0 
se

co
nd

s

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Page 97



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
86

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
on

st
an

t d
em

an
d:

 9
0%

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 in

 u
nd

er
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Page 98



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
87

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
on

st
an

t d
em

an
d:

 9
0%

 a
ns

w
er

ed
 in

 u
nd

er
 2

0 
se

co
nd

s

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

Page 99



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
88

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

A
pp

en
di

x 
2

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 u

na
ns

w
er

ed
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

fo
r h

un
t 

gr
ou

ps

Page 100



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
89

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

A
s 

w
e 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
to

 th
e 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

, u
na

ns
w

er
ed

 
ca

ll 
da

ta
 re

qu
ire

s 
ca

re
fu

l h
an

dl
in

g.
 W

e 
to

ok
 a

 c
lo

se
r l

oo
k.

Th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 h

un
t a

nd
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
gr

ou
ps

 w
er

e 
an

al
ys

ed
 to

 g
ai

n 
a 

be
tte

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

of
 th

e 
re

al
 n

um
be

r o
f u

na
ns

w
er

ed
 c

al
ls

.

Fo
r e

ac
h 

de
pa

rtm
en

t a
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 2
00

-3
00

 c
al

ls
 w

er
e 

ta
ke

n.
 A

 s
in

gl
e 

ca
ll 

th
at

 g
en

er
at

es
 

se
ve

ra
l h

un
ts

 is
 fo

un
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
C

al
lin

g 
Li

ne
 Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

(C
LI

) d
at

a.

In
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

ex
am

pl
e:

Th
e 

lo
gg

er
 re

co
rd

s 
5 

un
an

sw
er

ed
 c

al
ls

W
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
2 

hu
nt

s 
ea

ch
 c

on
si

st
in

g 
of

 2
 c

al
ls

Th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 n
um

be
r o

f u
na

ns
w

er
ed

 c
al

ls
 is

 3S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r

A
pp

en
di

x 
2

Protected dataProtected data

P
ro

te
ct

ed
 d

at
a

P
ro

te
ct

ed
 d

at
a

Page 101



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
90

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

S
om

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

of
 th

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
te

nd
 to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 in
 w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r a
n 

an
sw

er
 to

 th
ei

r c
al

l

0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
81 H

ig
h

M
ed

Lo
w

F
re

q
u

e
n

cy
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 s

in
g

le
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

co
n

ta
ct

s 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l

Ratio

F
in

an
ce

 R
at

io
C

ou
nc

il 
R

at
io

A
pp

en
di

x 
2

Page 102



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
91

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

1:
0.

71
1:

0.
671:
1*

1:
0.

73
1:

1*
1:

0.
75

1:
0.

74
1:

0.
87

1:
0.

87

1:
0.

43

1:
0.

08

1:
0.

6
1:

0.
8

R
at

io
 o

f R
ec

or
de

d 
to

 A
ct

ua
l 

U
na

ns
w

er
ed

 C
al

ls

30
%

30
%

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t

30
%

41
%

IC
T

17
%

23
%

Le
ga

l
50

%
50

%
Le

is
ur

e
27

%
37

%
R

es
ea

rc
h

31
%

28
%

33
%

32
%

19
% 4%27
%

37
%

A
ct

ua
l %

 o
f 

U
na

ns
w

er
ed

 C
al

ls
 

37
%

H
ou

si
ng

38
%

H
R

39
%

46
%

45
%

46
%

R
ec

or
de

d 
%

 o
f 

U
na

ns
w

er
ed

 C
al

ls

A
ve

ra
ge

:

Fi
na

nc
e

Pl
an

ni
ng

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

da
ta

 s
ho

w
s 

a 
m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

au
th

or
ity

 c
al

l a
ns

w
er

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce

* 
N

o 
hu

nt
 o

r d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

gr
ou

ps
 id

en
tif

ie
d

S
ou

rc
e:

 E
pp

in
g 

Fo
re

st
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
l L

og
ge

r

A
pp

en
di

x 
2

4 Page 103



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
92

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

A
pp

en
di

x 
3

C
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l m
ea

su
re

s

Page 104



C
or

po
ra

te
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 S
co

pi
ng

 S
tu

dy
 R

ep
or

t
93

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
Ve

rs
io

n 
1.

2
©

St
er

ia
 L

im
ite

d 
20

05

C
on

ta
ct

 c
en

tre
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

R
ed

uc
in

g 
co

nt
ac

t h
an

dl
in

g 
co

st
s 

w
hi

ls
t 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
M

an
y 

C
R

M
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 s

ta
rt 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
of

 re
du

ci
ng

 
th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 c

al
l o

r c
us

to
m

er
 c

on
ta

ct
s.

  
Th

e 
th

eo
re

tic
al

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
sh

ow
n 

be
lo

w
 

is
 a

ug
m

en
te

d 
by

 S
te

ria
’s

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

of
 

co
nt

ac
t c

en
tre

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 c

on
ta

ct
 c

en
tre

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 
Th

e 
m

od
el

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l C
R

M
 

P
ro

je
ct

, s
ho

w
n 

be
lo

w
, c

on
si

de
rs

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

ca
ll 

ce
nt

re
s 

an
d 

of
fic

es
 

w
he

re
 fr

on
t-l

in
e 

st
af

f m
ay

 b
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f t

he
ir 

tim
e 

ta
ki

ng
 p

ho
ne

 c
al

ls
.  

It 
en

ab
le

s 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
co

st
s 

of
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 in
 s

ta
ff 

pa
y;

 tr
ai

ni
ng

; 
tu

rn
ov

er
; u

til
is

at
io

n 
(a

nd
 th

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r m
in

im
um

 s
iz

e 
of

 th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
); 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
ll 

du
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

un
w

an
te

d 
ca

lls
.

A
pp

en
di

x 
3

A
nn

ua
l 

co
st

 p
e r

ag
en

t

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

St
af

f t
ur

no
ve

r

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
£ 

an
d 

tim
e

Ti
m

e 
fr

ee
 

to
 ta

ke
 

ca
lls

%
 o

f t
im

e 
ut

ili
se

d
Fo

re
ca

st
in

g

A
dm

in
 / 

fil
in

g

Ti
m

e 
ta

ke
n 

pe
r

ca
ll

G
ra

de

O
ve

rh
ea

ds

Si
ck

ne
ss

 &
 

ab
se

nc
e

R
os

te
rin

g

Sy
st

em
s:

Sc
re

en
 lo

ad
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

ro
ut

in
g

Sc
re

en
 d

is
pl

ay
 d

oe
sn

’t 
ha

ng
C

us
to

m
er

 in
fo

 p
re-

po
pu

la
te

d
C

al
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r Q

&
A

M
in

im
is

e 
da

ta
 in

pu
t  

A
ge

nt
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
&

 
ex

pe
rt

is
e

El
im

in
at

e 
pr

og
re

ss
  

ch
as

in
g

Ti
m

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ra

pp
in

g-
up

N
um

be
r o

f 
ag

en
ts

Te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

, 
co

ac
hi

ng
, O

TJ
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

C
al

l r
ec

or
di

ng
R

ed
uc

e 
 

re
co

rd
ed

 c
al

l 
ha

nd
lin

g

U
se

 o
f i

nf
ill

 
tim

e

M
in

im
is

e 
ha

nd
-

of
fs

Ea
sy

 to
 fi

nd
 a

ns
w

er
s

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
&

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n

%
 o

f 
un

w
an

te
d 

ca
lls

A
nn

ua
l 

co
st

 p
e r

ag
en

t

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

St
af

f t
ur

no
ve

r

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
£ 

an
d 

tim
e

Ti
m

e 
fr

ee
 

to
 ta

ke
 

ca
lls

%
 o

f t
im

e 
ut

ili
se

d
Fo

re
ca

st
in

g

A
dm

in
 / 

fil
in

g

Ti
m

e 
ta

ke
n 

pe
r 

ca
ll

G
ra

de

O
ve

rh
ea

ds

Si
ck

ne
ss

 &
 

ab
se

nc
e

R
os

te
rin

g

Sy
st

em
s:

Sc
re

en
 lo

ad
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

ro
ut

in
g

Sc
re

en
 d

is
pl

ay
 d

oe
sn

’t 
ha

ng
C

us
to

m
er

 in
fo

 p
re-

po
pu

la
te

d
C

al
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r Q

&
A

M
in

im
is

e 
da

ta
 in

pu
t  

A
ge

nt
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
&

 
ex

pe
rt

is
e

El
im

in
at

e 
pr

og
re

ss
  

ch
as

in
g

Ti
m

e 
sp

en
t 

w
ra

pp
in

g-
up

N
um

be
r o

f 
ag

en
ts

Te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

, 
co

ac
hi

ng
, O

TJ
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

C
al

l r
ec

or
di

ng
R

ed
uc

e 
 

re
co

rd
ed

 c
al

l 
ha

nd
lin

g

U
se

 o
f i

nf
ill

 
tim

e

M
in

im
is

e 
ha

nd
-

of
fs

Ea
sy

 to
 fi

nd
 a

ns
w

er
s

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
&

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n

%
 o

f 
un

w
an

te
d 

ca
lls

Page 105



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il

08
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

5
94

©
St

er
ia

 L
im

ite
d 

20
05

E
nd

 o
f d

oc
um

en
t

Page 106



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

In
cr

em
en

ta
l C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ph
as

es
 

 
Ph

as
e 

1 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Ph

as
e 

3 
 E

FD
C

R
ou

te
M

ap
v1

20
.d

oc
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 4
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
P

er
io

d 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r 

Ta
rg

et
 

P
er

io
d 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
P

er
io

d 

%
 o

f c
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 <
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s 
75

%
 

W
ee

kl
y 

%
 o

f c
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 <
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s 
80

%
 

W
ee

kl
y 

%
 o

f c
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 <
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s
85

%
 

W
ee

kl
y 

%
 o

f t
el

ep
ho

ne
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

re
so

lv
ed

 
at

 fi
rs

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

 
50

%
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 
%

 o
f t

el
ep

ho
ne

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 

at
 fi

rs
t p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 

65
%

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

%
 o

f t
el

ep
ho

ne
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

re
so

lv
ed

 
at

 fi
rs

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

 
80

%
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 

%
 o

f a
ba

nd
on

ed
 c

al
ls

 
20

%
 

W
ee

kl
y 

%
 o

f a
ba

nd
on

ed
 c

al
ls

 
10

%
 

W
ee

kl
y 

%
 o

f a
ba

nd
on

ed
 c

al
ls

 
5%

 
W

ee
kl

y 

%
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
s 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 
se

rv
ic

e 
B

as
e*

 
A

nn
ua

lly
 

%
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
s 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 
se

rv
ic

e 
B

as
e 

+5
%

 
A

nn
ua

lly
 

%
 o

f c
us

to
m

er
s 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 
se

rv
ic

e 
B

as
e+

10
%

 
A

nn
ua

lly
 

W
ai

t t
im

e 
fo

r f
ac

e-
to

-fa
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 
(m

in
ut

es
) 

B
as

e 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

W
ai

t t
im

e 
fo

r f
ac

e-
to

-fa
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 
(m

in
ut

es
) 

B
as

e-
5%

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

W
ai

t t
im

e 
fo

r f
ac

e-
to

-fa
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 
(m

in
ut

es
) 

B
as

e-
10

%
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 

D
es

ire
d 

C
us

to
m

er
 

O
ut

co
m

es
 

     * B
as

e 
fig

ur
es

 to
 

be
 d

ec
id

ed
 

%
 o

f f
ac

e-
to

-fa
ce

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 

at
 fi

rs
t p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 

B
as

e 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

%
 o

f f
ac

e-
to

-fa
ce

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 a

t f
irs

t p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

 
60

%
 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 
%

 o
f f

ac
e-

to
-fa

ce
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

re
so

lv
ed

 a
t f

irs
t p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 

80
%

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

G
ro

up
 F

oc
us

 
• 

C
iti

ze
n 

• 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 (i
nt

er
na

l) 

 • 
M

em
be

r 
• 

P
ar

tn
er

 
• 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 (f

ie
ld

) 

A
cc

es
s 

C
ha

nn
el

 
En

ab
le

d 

• 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

• 
In

tra
ne

t 
• 

Fa
ce

-to
-fa

ce
 (E

pp
in

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
C

en
tre

) 

• 
Fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce

 (I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
C

en
tre

s 
2 

&
 3

) 
• 

Em
ai

l 
• 

Fa
ce

-to
-fa

ce
 (I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

C
en

tre
s 

4 
&

 5
) 

• 
E

xt
ra

ne
t 

• 
In

te
rn

et
 

Fr
on

t O
ffi

ce
 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s 

 

• 
09

00
-1

71
5 

op
er

at
in

g 
ho

ur
s 

• 
17

15
 –

 0
90

0 
Li

m
ite

d 
ou

t o
f h

ou
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 
• 

15
 G

en
er

al
is

t s
ta

ff 
• 

10
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t s
ta

ff 
• 

2 
Fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 s
ta

ff 
• 

1 
C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 M
an

ag
er

 
 

• 
08

00
-1

80
0 

op
er

at
in

g 
ho

ur
s 

• 
18

00
 - 

08
00

 o
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 
• 

5 
G

en
er

al
is

t s
ta

ff 
• 

5 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t s
ta

ff 
• 

4 
Fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 s
ta

ff 
  

• 
08

00
-1

80
0 

op
er

at
in

g 
ho

ur
s 

• 
18

00
 - 

08
00

 o
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 
• 

5 
G

en
er

al
is

t s
ta

ff 
• 

5 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t s
ta

ff 
  

G
en

er
ic

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Fu

nc
tio

ns
 

Su
pp

or
te

d 

• 
R

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
nd

 lo
gg

in
g 

co
nt

ac
t d

et
ai

ls
 

• 
D

el
iv

er
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 
• 

Fu
lfi

lli
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
qu

es
ts

 e
.g

. s
en

di
ng

 o
ut

 le
af

le
ts

, 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

rm
s,

 c
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e 

re
pl

ie
s,

 c
op

y 
bi

lls
, r

ec
ei

pt
s 

an
d 

lic
en

ce
s.

 
• 

M
ak

in
g 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 fo
r s

pe
ci

al
is

t h
el

p 
• 

D
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 c
om

pl
im

en
ts

 &
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
   

• 
P

re
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
 

se
rv

ic
e 

(in
iti

al
 / 

si
m

pl
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t (

ru
le

s-
ba

se
d)

• 
Ta

ki
ng

 / 
m

ak
in

g 
bo

ok
in

gs
 

• 
C

on
su

lti
ng

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

in
g 

 

• 
C

om
pl

ex
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t (
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ru
le

s-
ba

se
d)

 
• 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 in

  
 

Page 107



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

In
cr

em
en

ta
l C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ph
as

es
 

 
Ph

as
e 

1 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Ph

as
e 

3 
 E

FD
C

R
ou

te
M

ap
v1

20
.d

oc
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 4
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Su

pp
or

te
d 

• 
S

w
itc

hb
oa

rd
 (I

C
T)

 
• 

N
N

D
R

 (F
in

an
ce

) 
• 

Jo
b 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 (H
R

) 
• 

Fo
rm

al
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
(R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

) 
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
re

qu
es

ts
 (R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
) 

• 
P

ar
ki

ng
 (E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l) 

• 
G

ro
un

ds
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (L

ei
su

re
) 

• 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n,

 D
es

ig
n 

&
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
(P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 E

co
no

m
ic

) 
• 

R
ep

ai
rs

 (H
ou

si
ng

) 
• 

R
ig

ht
 to

 b
uy

 (H
ou

si
ng

) 
• 

24
x3

65
 C

ar
el

in
e 

(H
ou

si
ng

) 
• 

O
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 (L
eg

al
, A

dm
in

 &
 E

st
at

es
) 

    

• 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
(F

in
an

ce
) 

• 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 E

co
no

m
ic

) 
• 

Bu
ild

in
g 

C
on

tro
l (

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 E

co
no

m
ic

) 
• 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l (

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
co

no
m

ic
) 

• 
La

nd
 C

ha
rg

es
 (L

eg
al

, A
dm

in
 &

 E
st

at
es

) 
• 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 &

 N
ui

sa
nc

e 
(E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l) 

• 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

(E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l) 
• 

S
na

gs
/ c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
lo

gg
in

g 
(W

or
ks

) 
 

• 
B

en
ef

its
 (F

in
an

ce
) 

• 
W

as
te

 (E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l) 
• 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
en

qu
iri

es
 (L

ei
su

re
) 

• 
M

em
be

r t
ra

in
in

g 
(R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

) 
• 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

in
ut

es
 (R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

) 
• 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

tre
s 

(R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
) 

• 
E

le
ct

or
al

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

(R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
) 

 

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 

                      

 
 

S
im

ul
at

io
n:

 d
et

ai
l t

o 
be

 a
gr

ee
d 

at
 d

es
ig

n 
st

ag
e

Fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

se
qu

en
ce

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
/  

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n

P
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

ga
in

s
C

al
l v

ol
um

e 
vs

. 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 c

ap
ac

ity
Se

as
on

al
ity

 in
 

de
m

an
d

R
es

ou
rc

es
  

Se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

 
Ba

ck
 o

ffi
ce

 s
ys

te
m

 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

Fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

se
qu

en
ce

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
/  

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n

P
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

ga
in

s
C

al
l v

ol
um

e 
vs

. 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 c

ap
ac

ity
Se

as
on

al
ity

 in
 

de
m

an
d

R
es

ou
rc

es
  

Se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

 
Ba

ck
 o

ffi
ce

 s
ys

te
m

 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

Page 108



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

In
cr

em
en

ta
l C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ph
as

es
 

 
Ph

as
e 

1 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Ph

as
e 

3 
 E

FD
C

R
ou

te
M

ap
v1

20
.d

oc
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

3 
of

 4
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
C

om
po

ne
nt

s 
 

• 
D

es
kt

op
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
o
 

28
 P

C
s 

w
ith

 d
ua

l s
cr

ee
n 

• 
C

R
M

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t/ 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
o
 

C
om

bi
ne

d 
D

at
ab

as
e/

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Se
rv

er
 

x1
 

• 
C

R
M

 T
es

t/ 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
o
 

C
om

bi
ne

d 
D

at
ab

as
e/

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Se
rv

er
 

x1
 

• 
C

R
M

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

S
er

ve
r E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
o
 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
da

ta
ba

se
 s

er
ve

rs
 x

2 
o
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n/

 w
eb

 s
er

ve
r x

2 
• 

P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

S
er

ve
r 

o
 

LG
O

L-
N

et
 in

te
gr

at
io

n 
se

rv
er

 
• 

Te
le

ph
on

y 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

o
 

U
pg

ra
de

 o
f l

oc
al

 S
ie

m
en

s 
sw

itc
h 

to
 H

i-
P

at
h 

P
ro

 C
en

tre
 

• 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

N
et

w
or

k 
o
 

C
is

co
 2

95
0 

S
w

itc
h 

x2
 

o
 

C
is

co
 P

IX
s 

51
5e

 F
ire

w
al

l 
o
 

C
is

co
 1

72
1 

R
ou

te
r x

1 
• 

V
ar

io
us

  
o
 

42
u 

R
ac

k 
& 

te
rm

in
al

 s
w

itc
h 

x1
 

o
 

SD
LT

 T
ap

e 
D

ev
ic

e 
o
 

M
is

c 
C

ab
lin

g 
o
 

P
ac

k 
of

 2
0 

S
D

LT
 ta

pe
s 

x1
 

 

• 
D

es
kt

op
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
o
 

 1
4 

P
C

s 
w

ith
 d

ua
l s

cr
ee

n 
 

 

• 
D

es
kt

op
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
o
 

10
 P

C
s 

w
ith

 d
ua

l s
cr

ee
n 

 
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

C
om

po
ne

nt
s 

  

• 
C

R
M

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

o
 

Fu
ll 

Li
ce

nc
es

 x
28

 
o
 

B
ac

kO
ffi

ce
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

x4
0 

o
 

S
ie

m
en

s 
C

TI
 A

da
pt

er
 

• 
O

ra
cl

e 
D

at
ab

as
e 

o
 

C
PU

 L
ic

en
ce

s 
x2

 
• 

LG
O

L-
N

et
 M

id
dl

ew
ar

e 
o
 

O
pe

n 
so

ur
ce

 m
id

dl
ew

ar
e 

so
ftw

ar
e 

x1
 

o
 

B
ac

k 
of

fic
e 

in
te

rfa
ce

s 
x3

 
• 

Q
-M

at
ic

 Q
ue

ue
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 
o
 

Fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 q

ue
ue

 s
ys

te
m

 x
1 

• 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

S
er

ve
r 2

00
0 

x7
 

• 
B

ac
ku

p 
E

xe
c 

S
er

ve
r x

7 
• 

N
or

to
n 

A
nt

iv
iru

s 
x7

 
• 

S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r t

he
 C

R
M

 s
ol

ut
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
n 

SL
A 

of
 9

8.
5%

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
de

fin
ed

 w
or

ki
ng

 h
ou

rs
  

• 
C

R
M

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

o
 

Fu
ll 

Li
ce

nc
es

 x
14

 
o
 

B
ac

kO
ffi

ce
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

x3
0 

 

• 
C

R
M

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

o
 

Fu
ll 

Li
ce

nc
es

 x
10

 
o
 

B
ac

kO
ffi

ce
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

x3
0 

 

Page 109



Ep
pi

ng
 F

or
es

t D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

In
cr

em
en

ta
l C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Ph
as

es
 

 
Ph

as
e 

1 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Ph

as
e 

3 
 E

FD
C

R
ou

te
M

ap
v1

20
.d

oc
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 4
 

K
ey

 
A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 

 

• 
R

el
ea

se
 1

 w
ill

 fo
cu

s 
on

 a
 b

ro
ad

 &
 s

ha
llo

w
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
R

M
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

sw
itc

hb
oa

rd
 

te
am

s 
as

 th
e 

nu
cl

eu
s.

 
• 

Th
e 

co
nt

ac
t c

en
tre

 w
ill

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 
O

ffi
ce

s 
in

 E
pp

in
g.

 
• 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 b

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
• 

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

is
he

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 e

xp
er

tis
e 

in
 b

us
in

es
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 C

R
M

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
sc

rip
tin

g.
• 

E
pp

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ce
nt

re
 to

 b
e 

C
R

M
 e

na
bl

ed
 w

ith
 

a 
qu

eu
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 s

ta
ffe

d 
by

 2
 

FT
Es

. 
• 

S
pe

ci
al

is
t a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill 
al

w
ay

s 
be

 h
an

dl
ed

 in
 th

e 
ba

ck
 o

ffi
ce

. 
• 

Th
e 

Fr
on

t O
ffi

ce
 a

ge
nt

 w
ill

 o
w

n 
th

e 
fu

ll 
lif

e-
cy

cl
e 

of
 

cu
st

om
er

 c
on

ta
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t  

• 
Th

e 
te

ch
ni

ca
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
w

ill 
be

 b
as

ed
 in

 
E

pp
in

g 
Fo

re
st

 D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
om

pu
te

r R
oo

m
 

• 
Th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
 in

tra
ne

t b
as

ed
 

FA
Q

/ E
A

Q
 E

ng
in

e 
an

d 
an

 in
du

st
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
el

ec
tro

ni
c 

fo
rm

s 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
• 

If 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
, t

he
 s

ol
ut

io
n 

m
ay

 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
w

ith
 c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 s
el

ec
te

d 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ba
ck

 o
ffi

ce
 s

ys
te

m
s 

• 
N

o 
ac

co
un

t i
s 

ta
ke

n 
fo

r a
ny

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

st
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 to

 re
du

nd
an

cy
 o

r s
ta

ff 
re

-d
ep

lo
ym

en
t  

• 
R

el
ea

se
 2

 w
ill

 fo
cu

s 
on

 a
dd

in
g 

fu
rth

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ar
ea

s 
to

 th
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tre
. 

• 
R

el
ea

se
 2

 w
ill

 fo
cu

s 
on

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

en
d-

to
-e

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 C
us

to
m

er
 C

irc
le

s.
 

• 
Th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
is

he
s 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
fro

m
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
tra

ns
fe

r, 
so

 th
at

 b
y 

R
el

ea
se

 3
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

la
rg

el
y 

se
lf 

su
ffi

ci
en

t i
n 

te
rm

s 
of

: 
• 

A
da

pt
in

g 
th

e 
C

R
M

 s
ys

te
m

 a
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
re

ed
s 

ev
ol

ve
; 

• 
B

us
in

es
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

• 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 fo
ur

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ce
nt

re
s 

to
 b

e 
C

R
M

 
en

ab
le

d 
(n

o 
qu

eu
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
) 

• 
A 

re
vi

ew
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

af
te

r e
ac

h 
re

le
as

e 
w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
Au

th
or

ity
 to

 le
ar

n 
le

ss
on

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
w

or
k.

 
• 

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
an

 in
te

rn
et

 
ba

se
d 

FA
Q

/ E
A

Q
 E

ng
in

e.
 S

el
f-s

er
vi

ce
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
cu

st
om

er
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

is
 o

ut
 o

f s
co

pe
. 

  

• 
R

el
ea

se
 3

 w
ill

 fo
cu

s 
on

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 

fro
nt

 o
ffi

ce
 te

am
 w

ith
 a

 s
ec

on
d 

tie
r o

f s
pe

ci
al

is
t 

ca
se

w
or

ke
rs

. 
• 

R
ei

nf
or

ce
m

en
t o

f e
xc

el
le

nt
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 in
 R

el
ea

se
 3

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ad
he

re
s 

to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
st

an
da

rd
. 

K
ey

 
D

ep
en

de
nc

ie
s 

  

• 
Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
pp

ro
x 

35
0 

m
2 

of
fic

e 
sp

ac
e 

w
ith

 2
5 

ag
en

t p
os

iti
on

s 
pl

us
 6

 fu
rth

er
 d

es
ks

. 
• 

Av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 0

.5
 F

TE
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

H
R

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
re

de
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 re

cr
ui

tm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

. 
• 

Av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 2

 F
TE

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 

an
al

ys
ts

/p
ro

ce
ss

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

• 
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 w
id

e 
‘C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Te
am

’ t
o 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

un
de

r t
he

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

‘C
us

to
m

er
 F

irs
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
’ 

• 
Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ge
nt

 a
nd

 d
es

k 
po

si
tio

ns
 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

st
af

f. 
• 

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
em

ai
l s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r i
n-

bo
un

d 
an

d 
ou

t-b
ou

nd
 e

m
ai

l 
• 

Th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
em

ai
l s

ys
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t b
oo

ki
ng

s.
 

• 
Th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

tre
s 

an
d 

th
e 

re
qu

is
ite

 n
et

w
or

k 
ca

pa
ci

ty
. 

 

• 
Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ge
nt

 a
nd

 d
es

k 
po

si
tio

ns
 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

st
af

f. 
 

 Page 110


